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November 21, 2022

The Honorable Opel Jones, Chair
Howard County Council
3430 Court House Drive
Ellicott City, MD 21043

Dear Chairman Jones,

On behalf of the Howard County Arts Council, it is my pleasure to submit our final report
detailing Arts Council activities for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022

In fiscal year 2021-22, the Arts Council, along with other public facing organizations, tried to
get back to normal. Are we there yet? Not quite. We're still facing the lingering effects and
uncertainty of the world-wide pandemic, but we've certainly come a long way.

In July 2021, after 16 months of operating primarily in a digital space, the Arts Council
opened our doors full-ime and cautiously welcomed visitors back to the Howard County
Center for the Arts. We drew on our reserves of patience and resilience to successfully
navigate new COVID variants and provide safe opportunities for artists and arts groups to
create and present their work. Our efforts resulted in attracting 24,000 visitors to the Center
for the Arts (68% of our pre-COVID attendance). We are excited about our progress so far
and optimistic about the future! Of course, Howard County’s parinership with the Arts Council
has been essential to our recovery - and to the recovery of the entire arls community -
THANK YOU!

This past year, the Arts Council successfully managed a number of programs and services,
which are highlighted below:

GRANT ADMINISTRATION

The administration of grant programs is one of the Arts Council’s most important
responsibilities. In FY22, the Arts Council administered 7 grant programs funded through
County funds:

1)_Community Arts Development (CAD)
Awarded $358,000 in CAD grants to 23 Howard County organizations in two categories:

general operating and project. Operating grants are awarded to Howard County arts
organizations for on-going day-to-day activities related to presenting and producing
public programs. Project grants are reserved primarily for small or newly formed arts
groups as well as non-arts groups that wish to conduct a one-time arts activity or project.



HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL FY22 Final Report
Page 2

2)

3)

9)

6)

7)

Artists-in-Education (AiE)

A partnership between the Arts Council and local PTAs and private schools to place professional
artists in Howard CountyK-12 schools for periods of one day up to several weeks. Grants are
designed to encourage both hands-on activities in the arts and cross-curricular connections between
the arts and other academic disciplines. Awarded $32,000 to 14 PTAs.

Baltimore City Arts & Cultural Organizations
General operating funds to key Baltimore City arts and cultural organizations that provide significant
services to Howard County citizens; $171,000 was awarded to 11 organizations.

Qutreach Howard

This grant program was established to encourage recipients of the Baltimore City Arts & Culture grants
to extend the reach of their programs directly to Howard County residents by partnering with a local
group(s) to produce arts and for cultural activities IN Howard County, $42,000 was awarded to 7
organizations.

Creative Howard

Mini grants to small arts organizations and arts businesses (budgets under $100,000) that do not
participate in other HCAC grants programs to assist with delivering public programs. One $1,000 grant
was awarded.

ARTsites
Provides grants to individual artists to place 12 sculptures on loan for one year at sites in Howard
County; $34,888 was awarded to 11 artists.

Jim Rouse Theatre Subsidy Program
Subsidizes up to half of The Jim Rouse Theatre for Performing Arts rental fee for local non-profit arts

organizations; awarded $12,352 in JRT subsidies to 4 organization for rental subsidies.

In addition to these grant programs, the Arts Council awarded funds to individuals through our Arts
Scholarship Program, Rising Star Award, and Mark Ryder Original Choreography Grant.

HOWARD COUNTY CENTER FOR THE ARTS

In addition to re-granting public funds to the arts, the Arts Council operates the Howard County Center for
the Arts, a 32,000 sq.ft. multi-purpose creative space in order to develop and maintain a vital arts
community and to provide a wide variety of arts engagement opportunities for citizens of Howard County.
At the Center, the Arts Council provides affordable studio space to professional artists and office space for
arts organizations. In FY22, the Center was home 14 visual artists and 3 arts organizations (full capacity)
and 24,000 visitors and 3,231artists benefited from Center and outreach programs.
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SPECIAL PROJECTS

The Arts Council is devoted to fostering local community arts, reaching out to new audiences, and ensuring
that the arts are accessible to all Howard County residents. Special projects and oulreach programs are
developed to appeal to artists and educators, as well as, general audiences and special populations.
Highlights of the Arts Council's FY22 special projects are described below:

ARTreach

The Arts Council partnered with the Columbia Association, Howard County government, the Long
Reach Village Association, and Long Reach fenants to produce, ARTreach, a one-day free, family-
friendly arts festival, at the Long Reach Village Center. Over 2000 community members attended and
enjoyed the sounds of 6 world-music bands and scores of art-making activities and demonstrations
ranging from tie-dye to pifiata-making to caricatures to silhouette cutting and more. HCAC also led two
public tours of the 14 Long Reach Artist Studios. Nearly 80 volunteers participated (donating 340
hours) and 117 visual and performing arlists were featured,

ARTsites

To activate community spaces and to make art more accessible to the public, the Arts Council
partnered with 12 sites to bring the visual arts outside of our gallery walls and place art at locations
throughout the County including Glenwood, Laurel, Ellicott Gity and Columbia.

Celebration of the Arts

The Celebration, including its popular Rising Star competition, was re-imagined and produced as a
hybrid (in-person and virtual) event at the Jim Rouse Theatre in October. Over 300 supporters
attended or tuned into the live streamed production.

The Howie Awards

Each year, the Arts Council recognizes individuals and businesses for their significant contributions to
the arts in Howard County. This year's Howie award recipients were Linda Joy Burke, post
(Outstanding Artist), (Outstanding Arts Educator), Phyliss Madachy (Outstanding Supporter
posthumously). Because of the outstanding service of teachers during COVID, the Howie Committee
awarded two Howies for Outstanding Arts Educator — one to Patricia Hunter, Homewood Art Teacher,
and one to Eric Posner, Director of Bands at Altholton High. Linda and Philip Press, received a special
Legacy in the Arts award.

Head StART in ART

Head StART in ART is an arfist-in-education program that provides children enrolled in the Ellicott City
(ECHSC) Head Start Center with hands-on creative experiences led by professional teaching artists in
the classroom over multi-day residencies. For FY22, the Arts Council placed artist, Marcie Woli-
Hubbard, in a yeardong residency with 57 pre-K students at the Ellicott Head Start Center. Students
created their own Tiny House, which were on display at the Arts Center and culminated with a sharing
assembly during the Head Start graduation ceremony in June. Funding for the program came from the
Isadore and Bertha Gudelsky Family Foundation.
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Long Reach Artist Studios
The Aris Council partnered with Howard County Government to provide affordable studios for 14 artists
as part of the Long Reach Rising initiative.

Paint It Ellicott City

In June, HCAC partnered with Visit Howard County to host the popular four-day en plein air paint-out
event, Paint It! Ellicott City. 28 artists were selected to participate by juror Ron Donoughe, an award-
winning and published plein air artist from Pittsburgh, PA. The juried artists were joined by 59 additional
artists and students from the community who set up their easels to paint the town. On June 13, an in-
person reception and awards ceremony was held at the Center for the Arts; a fotal of $8,275.00 in
awards were given.

Scholarships
A total of $10,000 in scholarships was awarded to 8 college-bound Howard County high school seniors
to continue their education in the arts.

Rising Star Professional Development Award

The Rising Star Emerging Performing Artist Competition is modeled after hit television series
competitions, such as American Idol and The Voice, with finalists performing in front of a live audience
and the audience selecting the winner. In this case, finalists are selected through a discipline-based
audition process and the award recipient is selected through a written ballot process at the Celebration
of the Arts in Howard County gala. The winner of the competition receives a $5,000 professional
development award to further their career. Eight finalists competed and the 2021 award MaryKate
Brouillet, Musical Theatre.

More information regarding the Arts Council's activities is included in the report. Should you have any
questions or need further information call me at 410.313. ARTS (2787).

In closing, | would like to take this opportunity to thank Howard County and the County Council for their
continued support of the arts in our community and for believing that the arts are an important part of
county life.

Sincerely,

Coleen West
Executive Director

cc: Dr. Calvin Ball, County Executive
Craig Glendenning, County Auditor
Norm Schnobrich Budget Analyst
Dawn Tinker, Administrative Analyst
Emily lacchei, Chief, Real Estate Services Division
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List of Attachments

FY22 Howard County GSP Grant Agreement with Howard County Arts Council
FY22 Howard County Arts Council CSP Request for Disbursement of Funds
FY22 Howard County Center for the Arts Attendance

Howard County Arts Council Board Minutes Approving FY22 Grant Awards

FY22 AiE Grant Awards, Financial and Attendance Spreadsheets for Programs Supported with
County Funds

FY22 Baltimore City Grant Awards and Aftendance Spreadsheets for Programs Supported with
County Funds

FY22 Howard County Community Arts Development (CAD) Grant Awards, Financial and
Attendance Spreadsheets for Programs Supported with County Funds

FY22 Jim Rouse Theatre Subsidy Awards Supported with CAD Funds from Howard County

FY22 Creative Howard Grant Award Supported with CAD Funds from Howard County
FY22 Outreach Howard Grants Supported with Re-Grant Funds from Howard County

FY22 ARTsites Program Supported with County Re-Grant Funds

FY22 Howard County PAYGO Grant Agreement with Howard County Arts Council

STATUS: FY22 PAYGO Funds Designated to ARTreach Festival at Long Reach

STATUS: FY20 PAYGO Funds Designated to Downtown Columbia Arts Joint Merger Exploration
STATUS: FY15 Operating Funds Designated to Long Reach Arts Programming
STATUS: FY15 PAYGO Funds Designated to Website Development

FY22 Howard County Arts Council Audited Statement - Draft
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oward County

Internal Memorandum

SUBJECT: Howard County Arts Council, Inc., Grant Agreement

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Calvin Ball
County Executive

Lonnie R. Robbins
Chict Administrative OlTicer

Crary W. Kuc
County Solicitor

Rafiu Ighile
Dircctor of Finance

Holly Sun
Budget Director

Janssen E. Evclyn
Assistant Chief Administrative Officer

July 19, 2021

Date Submitted: January 28, 2021

Who is making the request: Howard County Arts Council, Inc.
Dollar value for approval: §505,500.00

Term of the Agreement: July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022

Parties to the Agreement: Howard County Arts Council, Inc., and Howard County
Government

What the Agrecement Requires the County to Do: Provide $905,500 in grant
funds.

What the Agreement Requires the Contractor to Do:

General Operating

Program and Services Funding
Re-grant Community Arts Grants
Re-grant Arts Development Public Art
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e Re-grant Artist- in- Education Grants
Re-grant Baltimore City Arts & Culture Grants
Re-grant Baltimore City Arts & Culture Out-Reach | loward Grants

[ Are there any provisions that are different from the County's Standard
Contractual Terms? No.

° Whom to call with questions: Janssen E. Evelyn, (410) 313-2025
@ Any additional information that you deem important to note:
Please return both copies of the cover letter and agreement fo the attention of

Dawn Tinker, Administrative Assistant to obtain additional signatures.

Last signatory, please return both copies of the cover letter and agrecment to the
attention of Dawn Tinker.
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GRANT AGREEMENT

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is entered this day of ___

, 2021, by and between HOWARD COUNTY, MARYLAND, a body corporate and
politic of the State of Maryland (the "County") and THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS
COUNCIL, INC., a Maryland nonprofit corporation (the "(Grantee").

RECITALS

A Pursuant to the authority granted in Subtitle 8 of Title 12 of the Howard County
Code, (the "Codc"), Howard Arts United, Inc., by Resolution 62-1984, was
recognized as the permancnt Howard County Arts Council, Inc.

B. On October 5, 1987, the County Council, by Resolution 105-1987, approved the
change of the corporation’s name from Howard Arts United, Inc. to The Howard
County Arts Council, Inc.

C. Pursuant to Section 12.805 of the Code, the County may provide grant funds to
the Grantee.

D. Grantee may be designated to forward grants on behalf of the County to Arts
programs and cultural activities in Baltimore City which serve County residents,
as set forth in Scction 12.806(b) of the Code.

E. On April 16, 1985, Grantee submitted to the County Council a revised Report of
Grants Committee ("Grants Report") which established the procedures and the
criteria to be used by Grantee to award grants and which incorporated certain
changes requested by the County Council. The Grantee filed their annual rcport in
November 2018 to the County Council, County Auditor, and County
Administration.

F. The Girantec is a non-profit entity that serves the citizens of Howard County by
fostering the arts. The Grantee nurtures local artist and arts organizations,
[urthering the public’s appreciation of the arts, and ensuring that arts are
accessible regardless of age, ability or cconomic status.

F. By authority of the Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for Fiscal Year
2021-2022 (FY 2022), the County wishes to provide, and the Grantce accepts the
grant funds subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises and
covenants contained in this Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which arc hereby acknowledged, the County and the Grantee agrec as
follows:
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. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall become effective upon the date first written above. Unless sooner
terminated pursuant to Section X of this Agreement, this Agreement shall remain in elfect
through June 30, 2022 (Fiscal Year 2022).

1L GRANT AMOUNT

The County agrees to provide the Grantec with funds for Fiscal Year 2022 in an amount
not to exceed amount Nine Hundred and Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($905,500) (the
"Granl").

M. USE OF GRANT FUNDS

A. Grant funds may be used only as listed in this Section IIL. Grantee’s disbursement and
use of the funds shall be in accordance with the approval obtained from the County Auditor of
the form and content of its record-keeping system.

Grant funds will be used for the [ollowing arcas:

e General support for Grantee administration and operations.

» DProgram support to produce arts activities produced by the Grantee.

« Re-grants to Howard County arts organizations and arts projects sponsored by
local non-profits.

» Support temporary public art installations in Howard County.

s Re-grants to Howard County PTAs/PTSAs to place visiting artists in the schools.

e Re-grants to Baltimore City arts/cultural organizations that provide significant
services to Howard County residents.

e« FEncourage Baltimore City arts/cultural organizalions to prescnt prograis in
Howard County.

Tn awarding grants, Grantee will follow the procedures and criteria specified in the Grants
Report, except that the dates for submission and review of proposals shall be changed to
coincide with the dates of the current year's grant cycles.

IV. DISBURSEMENTS
A. General. The County shall disburse the grant award in two equal payments,
subject to the continued compliance by the Grantee with all the terms and

conditions of this Agreement.

B. Submission of Request for Grant Funds. Grantee shall submit a Request for Grant
Funds (RGF), along with this signed Agreement, 1o the Chiel Administrative
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D.

Officer at the address set forth herein, or any other place designated by the
County. The RGF shall identify the grant cycle or cycles in which the funds will
be disbursed and, for Grantee’s operating expenses, shall identify which of the
two semi-annual periods are covered by the invoice: July 1 — December 31, or
January 1 — June 30. Grantee may request one-half of the approved grant award
for the initial payment. A second RGF shall be submitted for the second half of
FY 2022.

Delay or Suspension of Disbursement. Grant funds, after the first payment, will
not be disbursed prior to receipt of any required reports. The Grantee’s failure to
comply with a provision of this Agreement, including the failure to submit a
report required under Section V of this Agreement, may result in the delay or
suspension of disbursements of Grant funds.

Disbursements to Grantee. All disbursements are to be made directly [rom the
County to the Grantce.

V. REPORT

Grantee shall provide the County with an annual program report on Grantee's usc of the
grant during the County's previous fiscal year and send copies to the County Executive and the
County Council, on or before Dccember 1, 2022,

V1. RECORDS

A.

Records to be Maintained. The Grantee shall maintain sufficient records to enable
the County to determine whether the Grantee has met the requirements of this
Agrecment,

Records Retention

1. Individual Activities. The Grantec shall retain all records pertinent to
activities undertaken and expenditures incurred under this Agreement for a
period of three (3) years.

2. Property. Records for personal or real property acquired with funds under
this Agreement shall be retained for three (3) years after final disposition
of such property.

VII. MONITORING

For the purposes of monitoring this Agreement and determining whether Grantee is
complying with this Agreement, the County shall have access to and the right to examine any
books, accounts, and/or records ol Grantee.
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Pursuant to Section VL.B., all financial and program records and [iles are to be retained
for a period of not less than three (3) ycars.

VIII. DISPUTES

If during the term of this Agreement, any dispute arises between the parties relating to the
performance of this Agrecment, each party shall make a rcasonable effort to resolve such dispute
by mutual negotiation, adjustment and compromise. Under no circumstance, however, shall the
authorized budgetary appropriation for the Grant be cxceeded.

Any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under this Agreement, which is not
disposed of by mutual consent, shall be decided by the County's Chief Administrative Officer,
Pending final decision of the dispute hercunder, the Grantee shall proceed diligently with the
activities set forth in this Agrecement.

IX. WAIVERS

‘T'he failure of the parties to enforce at any time the provisions of this Agreement, or to
cxercise any option which may be provided herein, shall in no way be construed as a waiver of
such provisions nor in any way affect the validity of this Agreement or any part thereof or the
right of the parties to enforce thercafter each provision.

X. TERMINATION

A, By the Grantee. This Agreement may be terminated by the Grantee upon at least
thirty (30) days’ written notification to the County. The Grantee’s written notice
shall set forth reasons for the termination, the effective datc of termination and, in
the casc of a partial termination, the portion to be terminated. I, in the case ol a
partial termination, the County determines that the remaining Grant funds will not
accomplish the purposes for which the Grant was made, the County may terminate
the Agreement in its entirety.

B. By the County. This Agrcement may be terminated by the County upon at lcast
30 days’ written notice to the Grantee, for any of the following rcasons:

1. Default. For default, as defined in Section XI of this Agrecment

P Eailure to Maintain Insurance. If the Grantee fails to maintain in effect the
insurance policy required by Section XIV of this Agreement or fails to
provide the County with evidence of the insurance.

3. Best Interest of the County. If the County determines that termination is in
the best interest of the County, including without limitation a
determination that the County lacks sufficient funding to offer the program
or service provided by the Grantee.
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XL

XIL

DEFAULT, REPAYMENT AND REMLEDIES

A

Default. A default shall consist of (i) any use of Grant funds for any purpose
other than authorized by this Agreement; or (ii) any material breach of any
covenant, agreement, provision, representation or warranty of the Grantce which
was made in this Agreement.

Suspension. Upon the occurrence of any default, the County may immediately
suspend the Grantee's authority to receive any Grant funds at any time by notice to
the Grantee.

Withholding of Further Grants. If a default occurs, the County may withhold
further awards of Grant funds to the Grantee pending correction of the deficiency.

Notice and Cure. If a default occurs, the County shall provide written notice to
the Grantee to cure the default, and the Grantee shall have thirly (30) days from
the date the County's notice was postmarked to curc the default. After the
conclusion of the 30-day period, if the Grantee has not cured the defanlt to the
satisfaction of the County, the County may terminate this Agrecment.

Termination. In the event of termination:

(1) The Graniec’s authority to requcst a disbursement shall cease and the
Girantec shall have no right, title or interest in or to any of the Grant funds
nol disbursed;

(2)  The County may immediately demand repayment of all or a portion of the
Grant funds which have been disbursed; and

(3)  The County’s remedies of withholding disbursement and of obtaining
repayment as described in paragraphs (1) and (2) above may be excrcised
contemporaneously with remedics pursuant to subscction F below, and all
such rights shall survive any termination of this Agreement.

Other Remedies. If a default occurs, the County may at any time proceed to
protect and enforce all rights available to the County, by suit in equity, action at
law, or by any other appropriate proceedings, which rights and remedies shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

GRANTEE’S CERTIFICATIONS

The Grantee certilics to the County that:

A.

The Grantee is a duly organized and validly existing nonprofit entity under
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Maryland law, and has all requisite power and authority to enter into this
Agreement; and

This Agreement has been duly authorized, cxecuted and delivered by the Grantee
in such manner and form as to comply with all applicable laws to make this
Agrecment the valid and legally binding act and agreement of the Grantee; and

XIII. AUDIT AND INSPECTIONS

XIV.

Xv.

A.

Financial Audit. If requested by the County, the Grantee shall have an annual
audit performed of its financial statements. The audit is to be conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards at the end of each fiscal
year in which funds are received from the County. Grantee shall submit a copy of
the audit to the County Auditor and the County as soon as practicable following
the close of the fiscal year.

County Audits and Inspections. All Grantee financial records shall be made
available to the County or its designees at any time during normal business hours,
as often as the County deems necessary, to audit, examine, and make excerpts or
transcripts of all relevant data. Any deficiencies noted in audit reports must be
fully cleared by the Grantee within 30 days alter receipt by the Grantee.

Failure to Comply. Failure of the Grantee to comply with the above requirements
in this Section X111 will constitute a violation of this Agreement and may result in
the withholding of future payments.

INSURANCE

Girantee shall obtain and maintain general liability insurance as nccessary (o protect in any
legal action, tort, contract, or other liability which may be raised against the Grantee or County.
Grantce shall provide the County with evidence of insurance as the County may require,
including evidence that the policies may not be terminated without thirly (30) days’ prior written
notice to the County.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Grantee certifies that it now complies and will continue to comply with all applicable
federal, state and local laws and regulations pertaining to equal opportunity and equal
employment practices, including the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and sublitle 2,
“Human Rights”, of Title 12 of the Howard County Code.

By executing this Agreement, the Grantee agrecs and affirms that it accepts and will
conform 1o the Howard County Affirmative Action Program and Equal Opportunity laws in that:

Howard County cxpects that the Grantee will not discriminate against any employee,
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applicant for cmployment or program participant because of race, creed, religion, disability,
color, sex, national origin, age, occupalion, marital status, political opinion, sexual orientation,
personal appearance, familial status, source of income, or gender identity or cxpression. The
Grantee will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants, employees and parlicipants in a
program are treated cqually without discrimination.

XVI. LIABILITY LIMITATIONS

By this Agreement, the partics expressly acknowledge that Grantee is not acting as an
agent for the County but is acting in the capacity of an independent contractor. In addition,
Grantee agrees to indemnify and save the county harmless from and against all claims, actions,
damagges, liability and expense, including atlorney's fees, relating to loss of life, personal injury
and/or damage to property arising from or out of the performance of its responsibility as stated in
this Agreement, or occasioned in whole or in parl by any acl of omission of Grantee, its agents or
employces.

XVII. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Grantee certifies that the officer of the corporation who is exccuting this Agreement
has read and understands the provisions of Section 901(a) of the Howard County Charter dealing
with conflicts of interest and Section 22.204 of the Howard County Code dealing with conflicls
of interest.

XVILNOTICES

Communication and details concerning this Agreement shall be directed to the following

represcntatives:
County: Howard County, Maryland
Contact: Lonnie R. Robbins
Title: Chiel Administrative Officer
Address: 3430 Courthouse Drive
State, Zip: Ellicott City, MD 21043
Telcphone: 410-313-2171
E-Mail: Irobbins@howardcountymd. gov
Grantee: The Howard County Arts Council, Inc.
Contact: Coleen West
Title: Fxecutive Director
Street Address: 8510 Tligh Ridge Road
City, State, Zip: Ellicott City, MD 21043
Telephone: 410-313-2787

E-Mail: coleen{ihocoarts.org
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XIX. GRANTEE’S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

A.

So long as Grantee is designated as the Howard County Arts Council, Inc.,
Grantee will not change the provisions of its Statement of Rights of Members,
Bylaws, Articles of Incorporation, or Disclosure and Conduct Code (“Governing
Documents™), which have been previously submitted to the County Council,
without first submitting the proposed changes to the County Council in writing for
consideration. The County Council will notify Grantee within 45 days after
recciving the proposed change of whether the County Council disapproves of the
proposed change. If Grantee is notified of the County Council's disapproval of a
proposed change, Grantee will not implement the change.

Grantee will adhere to the procedures required by its Governing Documents,
including but not limited to the commitment to hold open meelings as sel forth in
paragraph C of the Statement of Rights of Membcrs.

XX. MEDIA AND PRINTED MATERIALS

Grantee will acknowledge receipt of funding from Howard County Government in all
related media and printed malcrials.

XXI. MISCELLANEOUS

A.

D.

Funding. The contractual obligation of the County under this Agrecment is
contingent upon the availability of appropriated funds from which payment for
this Agreement can be madc.

Modifications. All conditions pertaining to this Agrcement shall be binding and
no verbal modifications by cither part shall be enforceable. Amendments to this
Agreement must be in writing and cxecuted by both partics.

Assignment. Grantee may not, during the terms of this Agreement, assign or
subcontract all or any part of the Grant award without prior written consent of
County.

Extension. The County, in its sole discretion, may exiend this Agreement beyond
the initial one-year term, provided the Grantee is satisfactorily complying with the
terms and conditions set forth herein

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the State of Maryland.

Amendments. The partics hereto may amend this Agreement at any time provided
that such amendments make specific reference to this Agreement and are executed
in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of both parties. Such
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amendment shall not invalidate this Agreement, nor relieve the County or Grantee
from its obligations under this Agreement.

G. Scverability. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, the remainder of
the Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and all other parts of this Agrecment
shall nevertheless be in full force and effect.

H. Local Businesses. If the Grant consists entircly of County funds, the Grantec, ina
manner consistent with Howard County Executive Order No. 2015-11, will make

reasonable efforts to select local businesses when purchasing goods or scrvices.

L Entirc Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and
understanding between the parties.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE|
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FY 2022 Grant: Howard County Arts Council, Ine.

ATTEST:

Wilness

ATTEST:

Decudigned By
[owamir. E. Feblains
Lonnic R. Robbins
Chief Administrative Officer

7/21/2021

APPROVED FOR SUFFICIENCY OF
FUNDS:

Bocudigned by
E’aﬁu igk
Ratiu il

Dircetor of Finance

APPROVED FOR BUDGET SUFFICIENCY:

Docubigres by

Hﬂny Slld‘l
Holly Sun
Budget Director

APPROVED FOR FORM AND LEGAL
SUFFICIENCY

THIS __ DAY OF =
20

Docudigned by:
(e
Gary W. Kuc
County Solicitor

7/21/2021

THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS
COUNCIL, INC.

DocuSigned by:
st Coleen. Weat 7/19/2021

f— Lt
Coleen Wesl
Executive Director

HOWARD COUNTY, MARYLAND

DocuBkred by

RY:| Cabwin &sﬂ.
Calvin Ball
County Exccutive

Datc Signed: 7/21/2021

APPROVED FOR PROGRAM
SUFFICIENCY:

DocuSigned By
Cpersen G
Janssen .'i:'ve!}m
Assistant Chief Administrative Officer

Reviewing Attorney:

DoouSigned by:
Maiwain. Parker
MNorman E. Parker, JIr.
Assistani Deputy County Solicitor




HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL CSP REQUEST FOR FUNDS - FY 2022



HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL
REQUEST FOR GRANT FUNDS

DATE: June 24, 2021
TO: Dawn Tinker
Administrative Analyst
Howard County Government
FROM: Colecen West
Executive Director
Howard County Arts Council
RE:

of July |

AMOUNT: $452,750

Request for the [irst of two payments for approved FY22 grant funds for the period
December 31, 2021,

DUE: Upon receipt
Tolal Amount Amount 'chucstcd Purposc

Gieneral Operaling General support for HCAC administration and
£206,500 $103,250 operations.

Programs Program support for the production of arls activities |
$40,000 £20,000 produced by the Arts Council.
Community Arts Development Funds for re-grants 1o Howard County arls
Grants $186.500 organizations and arts projects sponsored by local
$373,000 non-profits.
Communily Arts Development Funds to support temporary public art installations
Public Art $20.500 in Toward County.

$41,000 _ =
Artist in Education Grants Funds for re-grants lo Howard County PTAs/FTSAs
$32,000 $16,000 to placc visiting artists in the schools.
Baltimore City Arts and Culture Funds [or re-grants to Baltimore City arts/cultural
Grants $835,500 organizations that provide significant services lo
£171,000 Howard County residents.
Baltimore Cily Arts & Culture Funds for re-grants to encourage Baltimore City
Out Reach Howard Grants $21,000 arts/cultural organizations to present programs IN
542,000 Howard County.

Total FY22 appropriation: SUB TOTAL
$905,500 | $452,750




HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL
REQUEST FOR GRANT FUNDS

DATE: January 3, 2022
TO: Dawn Tinker
Administrative Analyst
Howard County Government
FROM: Coleen West
Executive Dircctor
Howard County Arts Council
RE:

period of January 1 —June 30, 2022.

AMOUNT: $452,750

Request for the sccond of two payments for approved FY22 grant funds for the

DUE: Upon receipt
Total Amount Amount Requested Purpose ]
General Operating General support for HCAC administration and
$206,500 £103,250 operations.
B Programs Program support for the production of arts activities
340,000 $20,000 produced by the Arts Council.
Communily Arts Developmenl Funds for re-grants to Howard Counly arts |
Grants £186.500 organizations and arls projects sponsored by local
$373,000 non-profits. |
Communily Arts Development Funds to support temporary public art installations
Public Arl $20,500 in Howard County.
$41,000
Artist in Education Grants Funds for re-grants to Howard County PTAs/PTSAs
$£32,000 £16,000 to place visiting artists in the schools.
Baltimore City Arts and Culture Funds for re-grants to Baltimore City arts/cultural |
Granis £85,500 organizations that provide significant services to
$171,000 TToward County residents.
Baltimore City Arts & Culture Funds for re-grants to encourage Baltimore City
Out Reach TToward Grants $21,000 arls/cultural organizations to present programs [N
42,000 Howard County.
‘I'otal FY20 appropriation: SUBTOTAL
$905,500 $452,750

hllps:a'r'hnonarls-my.xharn:p::-im.mmfp::rsonalfculucn hocoarls org/Documents/Exceutive Dircclor
4.20.21/Administration/HoCoGovAdmin/lloCo Agreement_Requ est-Tnvoices/1 loColNVOICES/HoCoinvoice2022-

2 copy.docx
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HOWARD COUNTY CENTER FOR THE ARTS FY 2022 ATTENDANCE



Yearly Building Usage

Residont Artlsts: July August  |SeptembdOctober |Novembe|DecembelJanuary |February [March A May June _21?3
Jim Adkins 12 1] 8 16 1 1 13 18 13 12 10 4 139
Joan Bevelagua ] 1 10 = 11
Dorovskovia 30 25 a2 31 21 27 a0 20 24 18 258
Myungsook Fyu Kim 1 5 11 12 0 6 5 14| 14 1 12 5 86
Diana Marla 18 17| 3 28 26 26 30 28 30 27 12 18| 290
ﬂnherle Faulkner-Forson 1 ) 2 o 1 5 2 1 1 2 3 ] 29
Jnyce Ritter 20 25 78 3 20 26 22 94 15 7 27 14 273
Sara Engel 7 2 3 2 2 Y 11 B 8 8 7 7 13
|Asma Shikoh : 10 10 E 11 1 12 23 8 94
Joreme Scott G 2 4 2 ] 11 4 4 5 4 8 3 61
Liza Scarbath 13 12 12 11 8 7 18 18 19, 7 26 B 168
Andrei Trach & 10 14 T 18 16 14 i1 15 12 20 7 154
Jamle Travers 2 12 19 15 12 11 10 13 10 11 12 4 131
Mary Jo Tydlzcka 1 10, 10 11 10 [H 14 1 10 11 18 ] 120
David Zucearinl 14 B 73 27, 72 14 17 18 22 24 7 14 736
Resldent Groups: July August |Septembg Octeber |Novembe|DecembelJanuary February [March  |April May June 551
|Ballet Mobiil 8] 17 11 34 5 4 1 2 B [ I 9 117
Tha Galumibila Orchesia 28 14 il a0 per 12 18 18 12 16 18 10 217
Calumbia Pro Gantars a4 2a] - 15 18 24 16 10 12 18 18 12| 18 217
Resldent Classos & Programs: July August |SeplembdOctobor |Novembe|DocembelJanuary |February [March | April Wy Jung 1461
Diana Marta Class 36 a4 35 36 a0 24 il o T 3z 3 T 244
David Zucearini Class a4 B4 B4 a4 o0 A a0 B4 31 148 39 74 y41
Columbia Orchostra Class 84 24 26 24 20 18 20 20 10 3 21 a3 276)|
IHCAC Clssses & Programs: July pugust  |SeptembOctobsr |Novembe|Dacambe January |February [March April |may Juna 3460
annual Mesting 103 16 119
Halidzy Maker-Mart ] 156 158
Ari HoCo 52 52
|Pasint 1t Efficolt City 2022 23 23
Drup-in Seszions 4 4B 61 65 .. 54 &2 54 3 57 471
HCAG Classes & Camps &71 990 a5 108 71 g 36 59 &4 160 =3 305 2620
HCAC StaffifBoard Meetings 3] 7 z] 19|
Room Rentals: July August |SeptembeOctober |Novembe|DecembelJanuary |February March April May Juns 4310
Asma Shikoh 32 32
Alumninali Dance 16 . 16
3eracah Music Foundalion 24 26 50
Black-Eyed Susans Buttons Guild ' 18 24 22 [ § 5 10 11 96
BaMimore Bead Socely 17 34 0 10 22 12 g5
|Embroiderers Guild of America 5 24 24 20 21 16 14 7 14 30 180
Feficka Harrington 5 5 B 21
Fluta Gocktala 23 48 43 40 40 24 25 26 48 0 322
Bend it like Dollywood 6 11 76 82 Bs 82 74 132 120 165 124 128 1066
_.luurney Home Yoga 12 10 3 0 1] 25
Joyce Ritter 45 45
Jayamangla 42 9 16 13 12 18 26 ] 22 157
The Columbia Orchestra ] 24 i B 7 49 88
Janniler Harbert 32 18 a2 5 3 4 3 10 106,
Paksla Dance Class 198 202 188 152 132 144 B4 147 0| 5 1308
Kate Corzine 10 10|
INrilyasamarpan 78 26 78] &0 52 &6 78 0 45| = 666
Byars Dance Academy 26 3 12 _1o B 12 2 16 29 16 5 138
Weavers Guild of Amarica ] 4 ] ] T B 5 8 15 G 74
Thumak Dance 30 30
Picceful Design Mosaics 8 i 2
Manyland Sheep & Wool Feslival 2649 269
|Wivian Zhang . 2 1 5 B
Theatre Rentals: July Augusl  |Septembg October Movemnbe|Decembel January |February |March  [April May June 4470
Puslisin Secisty 7 | a7
Aparna Gurumurihy 3 s 102 105
Agatha Dance Studio _ 108] ) 108
[Flule Cocktails 128 1 128)]




Yearly Building Usage

Fabuda Paliista i = 405 405
[Bach o Rock i i 112 112
Ballot with Cindee ) e 384 384
Opus Concerl Theater B2 - 82
[ttinetics Dance = 328 [ 47 100 541
{1.ortz Music Studio _ a2 - d 82
Milchedl: Faulkner-Forson ;'25 ] 25
HoCoPolilse 1286 ) 176
HCMTA 0|
Caolumbia Orchasira 13 28 41
Columbila Bands - i - ar 37
CCTA 172 175 174 263 123 172 B 41 18 1144
@S Studios _ e8] B 288
Lillelte Harvia Foundation 150 - 150
Kramer Hardman o 128 128
_I:Chimrar Leaf Dance: 52 52
Rajashres Pakala - N 140 140
Fabulous 50+ Players 16 21 i a7
LZehoolhouse Thealer y ) 204 204
Skypitol Project I 17 17
Thumak Dance 53 = 53
Jayamangla Bl 10 i 18
B_Efiacah Music Foundalion 12 14 26
Partnershlps: July Al.l“l.-lsl Septembd Octoher |Movembe|DacembalJanuary |February IMarch  |apdl May June 1978
No Boundarles 136 132 202 12 12 B4 23 134 114 286 1145
HCPSS ) 15 15
EC250 E N — 5 73 a5 153
Head Start Ellicolt Cily 44 8H as| [ a4 8a 27 21 o 3 618
Daks Hame Camers Associalion 3 3l 21
Mormaidy Helghts Associafion - 14 14
Spring Ridge Home Cwner 12 12
Vizitors July August  |Septembd October |Novembs|Decembe|January |February March April May June 5031
Gallery Recoptions 148 | 133 136 89 504
Gallery Visitors: 221 154 508 647 595 399 295 558 141 213 217 238 a287
General Visitors/Seaking Info: 5 2 0 [} 18 14 2 16 2 i 4 2 68
Facilitios: 20 15 23 25 21 12 3 14 20 5 6 5 172
GRAND TOTAL 1369] 1636| 2117 2708] 2324] 2716] 1321] 2101] 1134] 2124] 2166] 2167 23884

A
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HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL BOARD MINUTES
APPROVING FY 2022 GRANT AWARDS



Meeting Minutes
HCAC Board of Directors

June 18, 2021

Attending: Ellen Flynn Giles, Julie Hughes Jenkins, lulia Kovacs, Greg Lowe, Brian Rosenberg, Tracey
Pullo Schutty, Debra Stepp, Sharonlee Vogel. Staff: Coleen West, Director, Mary K. Baxter, Deputy
Director, Stephanie Schuster, Development Manager.

Meeting Called to order at 12:02 PM

Welcome: Sharonlee Vogel

Minutes: Friday, March 12, 2021

Motion to accept the March 12" minutes: Ellen Flynn Giles
second: Julie Hughes Jenkins

Vote: Unanimous

President's Report: Sharonlec Vogel

« Celebration 2021 Update - Celebration 2021 will be held at the Jim Rouse Theatre
on Saturday, October 2 from 7-9pm. There will be a Special Limited Collector’s
Auction Preview starting at 6pm. The event will also include the Rising Star
Performing Arts Competition and the presentation of the 2020 Howie Awards.

The Howie Committee met on May 28 and selected this year’s winners:
Outstanding Artist — Linda Joy Burke, Writer & Poet

Outstanding Arts Educators — Patricia Hunter, Art Teacher, Homewood Center & Eric
Posner, Director of Bands, Atholton High School

Outstanding Community Arts Support — Phyllis Madachy

Legacy in the Arts — Linda & Philip Press

Rising Star auditions were held virtually on June 7 and the Performance Committes
met on June 9 to select 10 finalists including 2 dancers, 1 actor, 2 musical theater
performers, 1 classical singer, 3 instrumentalists, and 1 singer songwriter.

Sponsorship and Extra appeals have been sent to all primary sponsors. To date
$41,500 has been pledged for sponsorships & 54,500 for Extras, totaling 546,000
which is 83.6% of our total goal of $55,000.

» FY22 Schedule of Meetings - Included in today's packet, you will find the FY22
schedule of Meetings & Events. Pleasc review and update your calendars
accordingly.

Treasurer’s Report: Coleen West for Adam Stull
« May Financials — Board was asked to take a moment to review the draft financial

reports included in Board packet which run through May 31, 2021. At this time, we
continue to trend downward as expected due to COVID 19. Through May, our total
revenue was 51,377,898 (94.9% of budget and down 6% year-over-year). Expenses
totaled $1,212,787 (73.8% of budget and down 5% year-over-year).

We continue to face significant reductions in contributions (down 60% from
182517 to $73,187) and program service revenue (down 25% from 5195,183 to



£145,569). Excluding emergency funding, our total net revenue through May is down
17%, including it, our net revenue is up 16%.

Other items of note: Because of the various emergency grants received from State
and Federal agencies, we will not be using our entire budgeted fund transfer, which
means we have made our goal of saving one year of operating expenses for our
Working Capital Emergency Reserve Fund. Congratulations to the Board because it
has taken 23 years to save a full year of expenses (minus re-grants), which is
currently $775,000.

s FY22 Budget i In the Board packet is the draft FY22 budget in comparison to the
approved FY21 budget. Please take a moment to review this document.

Any adjustments needed after confirmation of FY22 funding from the County &
MSAC, will be made in September.

Mote: We are receiving 5905,500 from our community service grant from the County
and an additional $150,000 in County PAYGO funds to fund an ArtReach Festival in
June 2022, In addition, we have been notified that we will be receiving a $20,000
increase in our annual grant from MSAC.

The budget includes carryover funds from year to year to cover projected costs. This
year's fund transfer is 596,600,

Tracey Pullo inquired why we are projecting lower gallery income; Coleen explained
that we are projecting less participation from program sponsors, and less program
sales, which is not consistent and difficult to project year over year.

Ellen Flynn Giles made a motion to approve the FY22 Budget as presented:
Second: Brian Rosenberg
Vote: Unanimous

Committee on Grants: Coleen West for Jordana Guzman
= Recent Meetings June 9, 2021: Baltimore City Arts & Cultural / Outreach Howard
Grant Review & June 10, 2021: Committee on Grants Meeting

The Commiltee on Grants is a standing committee of the Arts Council Board, it Is
made up of Board & non-board members and provides oversight of all grants
programs. The CoG attends the Artistic Review Panel meetings for the Baltimore City
Arts & Culture and Outreach Howard grants to observe the review process.

The Artistic Review Panel is made up of volunteers outside of HCAC and are
independent reviewers with expertise in arts disciplines who read all of applications
and then meet to discuss. Each panelist ranks the applicants based on three criteria —
artistic merit and, in the case of the BCAC grants, merit of educational & cultural
activities, ability to carry out proposed project, and service to HoCo residents.

» FY22 Baltimore City Grants Review The Artistic Review Panel met on lune 3, 2021
to review 11 Baltimore City grant applications with a total requested amount of
5180,725 ($171,000 available). The primary and alternate reviewers of each
organization led discussions outlining the positives and negatives of the application
based on: the merit of artistic, educational, or cultural activities; the ability of the
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applicant to carry out the proposed project; and service to Howard County residents.
The Committee on Grants accepted the funding recommendations of the ARP.

The Committee on Grants made a mation to approve the Artistic Review Panel's
funding recommendations per the attached spreadsheet.

Second: Tracey Pullo

Vote: Unanimous

« FY22 Qutreach Howard FY22 Grant Review The Artistic Review Panel reviewed 7
Outreach Howard grant applications with a total requested amount of 551,655
(42,000 available). The same criteria were used to score these applications.
However, unlike the operating grant, this grant is program-based. The Committec
accepted the funding recommendations of the Artistic Review Panel.

The Committee on Grants made a motion to approve the Artis tic Review Panel’s
funding recommendations per the attached spreadsheet.

Second: Julie Hughes Jenkins

Vote: Unanimous

« FY22 CAD Interview Process update. Due to the lingering impact of COVID, the
Committee on Grants decided to limit interviews for FY22 Community Arts
Development organizations this year to those who are applying for the first time and
those returning organizations who scored 100 or below from the previous CAD
review. We hope to return to our traditional format next year.

Center Committee Report: Julie Hughes Jenkins

* Camp Update Team has been doing a great job getting ready for summer camp.
Camp registration as of June 16: 245 (total), 224 {excluding after care);
total tuition $61,267.50; $58,667.50 (excluding after care). Still have 13 camps
that have availability. We are on track to meet FY21 Camp budget projections.
FY22 Camp budget will be increased to $80,000. Coleen noted245 registrations
include after care, 224 have signed up for camp sessions, Coleen also noted, we
used to offer half day sessions and count enrollment for each session, the 224 for
this year's enrollment reflects full-day enrollments, which adjusted would be 448
{over half of our FY19 enroliment of 793.)

®  Tracey Pullo asked whether we thought of increasing capacity? Mary Baxter
explained that the Center Committee looked at that option but decided not to
expand this summer and kept each camp capped at 8 campers as advertised.

Strategic Discussion: Sharonlee Vogel

* Board Development Our goal this year is to place 4 new members. So far, we
have met with two candidates, one from the insurance field and a musician and
professor at a local institution. Both are very interested and are strong
candidates. We need 2 more and are looking for individuals under 40, individuals
of color and individuals with the following expertise: accounting, tech, creative
services (such as video/film, marketing, social media). If you have suggestions for
potential candidates, please contact Coleen ar me.
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Mew Business/Old Business

Executive Director Highlights — Testified to County Council in May which went
well,

Applied for 4" round MSAC Emergency Funding grant. Response was huge for
limited resources. We received $16,617 which was enough funding to give one
month rebate for all resident artists and arts organizations and for COVID-related
equipment and services for camp.

We are in the middle of Paint It. We had dozens of juried and open paint artists
out painting in the community June 10-13. Everyone has dropped off their work.
Sponsors have selected their prizes and we will be announcing 59,000 in prizes
tonight at the virtual reception. As of yesterday, we had 84 people pre-registered
for the event. The juror will be presenting their awards. Made ED selections
today for Open Paint exhibit. In honor of our A40™ anniversary, HCAC will be
awarding a 5400 Open Paint award (largest ever given) along with 2 honorable
mentions and one children’s award. Paint It exhibit opens tomarrow.

Received 23 applications for our CAD grant program which we will be reviewing
in July. Requests exceed funding. Also received 11 AiE grant applications which
will be reviewed in August. Believe there will be AIE funding leftover and
anticipate offering a second round in the Fall.

We also redid the mosaic bench in the courtyard as a part of our 40™ anniversary
and because Orange Twist compliments the mosaic and draws attention to the
site, we decided to extend our loan of the sculpture for another year. Also sold
another ArtSites piece to Holly & George Stone at Clarksville Commons.

Took staff out to dinner to Manor Tavern to mark the successful ending of a
difficult fiscal year and Paint IT] Ellicott City including the new intern Calvin Lee,
who is assisting Elli with Paint It! and other programs.

Visit from MO Eirst Lady Yumi Hogan last month went well. Mary arranged for
the resident artists to be in the gallery by their work which was a nice
opportunity for our artists after a really difficult year.

Attended ManniqueAart mural unveiling at Long Reach in April.

Ellen Flynn Giles added that Jereme Scott contributed a picnic table design to

Inner Arbor Trust’s Art in the Park project. His design is really stellar and they
anticipate the table will be in the park for at least 2 years. Kudos to Jeremel

Announcements:

PAINT IT] ELLICOTT CITY exhibit featuring artwork that was created by the juried artists
during the event will be on view at the Arts Center through August 7. Please join us tonight
from 6-7pm for the virtual reception & awards presentation. Pre-registration is required, and
you will find the link on our website under upcoming exhibits.

Mext Board Meeting: Friday, July 16 at Moon



Meeting Minutes
HCAC Board of Directors

July 16, 2021

Attending: Ellen Flynn Giles; Jordana Guzman; Julie Hughes Jenkins, Julia Kovacs; Muriel
Mitchell; Staff: Coleen West, Director, Mary K. Baxter, Deputy Director, Stephanie Schuster,
Development Manager.

Meeting called to order: 12:11pm

Welcome: Coleen West for Sharonlee Vogel

Minutes: Friday, June 18, 2021
Ellen Flynn Giles made a motion to move to accept minutes by consensus.
Vote: Unanimous

President’s Report: Coleen West for Sharonlee Vogel

» Celebration Update To date $61,000 has been pledged for sponsorships &
$6,000 for Extras, totaling 567,000 which is $12,000 over our total goal of
$55,000. We are in the process of finalizing the invitation and started working
on the program this week. In addition, we have identified the guest
performers and will begin work on the event website.

o Conflict of Interest Forms Packet included Conflict of Interest Policy and
Form. Over the next few weeks, staff will email individual forms which need
to be completed, signed & returned to Stephanie by August 15, 2021.

Treasurer's Report: Coleen West for Adam Stull

* FY21 Unaudited Year-End Financials Through June 29th, our total revenue
was & 1,422,922 (98% of budget and down 1% year-over-year). Expenses
totaled $ 1,377,048 (83.8% of budget and up 2% year-over-year).

While the pandemic negatively impacted our FY21 program & service revenue
and contributions, we were able to successfully mitigate those losses with
emergency grant funding and we will continue to look for additional
opportunities.

We are currently waiting on final contracts from the County & MSAC and once
complete, we will present an adjusted FY21 Budget for Board approval in
September if needed. Already invoiced the County.

Grant income was up 17%, program service revenue up 12%, mostly due to
camp and additional studio income. Program costs down 42%, grants
disbursed 10% up which included carryover fund from FY20. That number
does not include the 100,000 we administered for the County through HoCo



Rise. GRA is up 27% due to equipment purchases and repairs funded through
Cares Act funding.

Committee on Grants: Jordana Guzman

* FY22 Community Arts Development Grants The Artistic Review
Committee met on July 7 to review the Community Arts Development/Jim
Rouse Theater Subsidy Grants and the Committee on Grants met on July 9
to discuss the ARP recommendations.

® FY22 CAD Interview Process The ARP interviewed 6 Community Arts
Development Organizations who were either applying for the first time or
scored 100 or below on the previous CAD review.

® FYy22 Community Arts Development (CAD) Grant Review After the
interviews, the Artistic Review Panel reviewed 7 CAD Operations grant
applications with a total requested amount of $291,034 (271,728
available) and 16 CAD Project grant applications with a total requested
amount of $92,400 ($86,272 available). The primary and alternate
reviewers of each organization led discussions outlining the positives and
negatives of the application based on: artistic merit; the ability of the
applicant to carry out the proposed project; and service to Howard County
residents. The Committee on Grants accepted the funding
recommendations of the ARP.

The Committee on Grants made a motion to approve the ARP’s funding
recommendations per the attached spreadsheets.

Second: Ellen Flynn Giles

Vote: Unanimous

The Committee on Grants amended their motion to approve the
Community Arts Development program and operating grants as
presented on the attached spreadsheet.

Ellen Flynn Giles amended her second to reflect the amended motion.
Vote: Unanimous

® FY22 lim Rouse Theatre Subsidies The ARP also reviewed 6 JRT grant
applications with a total requested amount of $17,705 (512,352
available). The same criteria were used to score these applications. The
Committee accepted the funding recommendations of the ARP.

The Committee on Grants made a motion to approve the ARP’s JRT
funding recommendations per the attached spreadsheet.

Second: Ellen Flynn Giles

Vote: Unanimous
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Strategic Discussion: Sharonlee Vogel
* Board of Directors Nominations & Renewals The Mominating Committee

would like to present Brian J. Liu, musician, and Andrea Magers, insurance
agent for Board membership. Resume and brief bio for each candidate
was included in the Board packet. .

The Nominating Committee made a motion to approve Brian Liu and
Andrea Magers for Board membership.

Second: Jordana Guzman

Vote: Unanimous

These two candidates will join our renewing Board members on the 2021-
2022 Board ballot included on the draft ballot in the Board packet.

Current Board members included on the draft Board ballot are Thomas
Engleman (2" term), Jordana Guzman (4™ term to serve as Vice
President), Julia Kovac (2" term), Greg Lowe (3™ term), Sabina Taj (2™
term), and Sharonlee Vogel (5t term to serve as Immediate Past
President).

The Board ballot will be sent to the general membership to be voted on.

The draft The 2021-2022 Board Officer ballot was included in the packet
and will be voted on in September by the Board. The proposed slate of
officers includes: Adam Stull, President, Jordana Guzman, Vice President,
Greg Lowe, Treasurer, and Muriel Mitchell, Secretary.

The Nominating Committee continues to seek recommendations and will
be meeting with a third candidate over the next few weeks. If the
Nominating Committee decides to move forward with any additional
candidates, they will request the Board vote via email prior to the ballot
being sent out to the general membership.

The Nominating Committee will present the final 2021-2022 Board Ballot
after meeting with the potential candidate.

Julia Kovacs noted that while she has truly enjoyed participating on the
Board for the last two years, her work commitments have expanded

substantially, and she will not be able to renew her Board membership.

Coleen thanked Julia her service and expressed HCAC's gratitude for her
commitment to the arts in Howard County.

The draft Board Ballot will be revised to reflect this change.



Vil New Business/Old Business

Announcements:

« Annual Meeting & Grant Awards Ceremony — Friday, September 17th
from 6-8pm.

Next Meeting: Friday, September 10 at 12:00PM



Meeting Minutes

HCAC Board of Directors

September 10, 2021

Attending: Thomas Engelman, Ellen Flynn Giles; Greg Lowe, Jordana Guzman; Julie Hughes
lenkins, Julia Kovacs; Muriel Mitchell, Sahina Taj, Brian Rosenberg, Sharonlee Vogel; Staff:
Coleen West, Director, Mary K. Baxter, Deputy Director, Stephanie Schuster, Development

Director.

Meeting called to order: 12:03pm

Welcome: Sharonlee Vogel

Minutes; Friday, July 16, 2021

Motion to accept the July 16, 2021 minutes as presented: Julie Hughes
Jenkins

Second: Greg Lowe

Vote: Unanimous

President’s Report: Sharonlee Vogel
s Board of Director Ballot Results The 2022 — 2023 Board Ballot was

amailed to 261 current members on August 12" and voting was open
through September 3. All votes have been recorded and all nominees
and Board members up for election and re-election have been elected
including: Thomas Engleman, Greg Lowe, Sabina Taj and Sharonlee
Vogel for re-election and Brian Liu, Andrea Magers and Ryan Rager for
election.

Board Standing Committee Assignments The Board Standing
Committee assignments were included in the meeting packet.
Directors were asked to review their assignments and follow up with
Sharonlee Vogel with any questions.

Celebration Update To ensure the health and security of our patrons,
artists, staff, volunteers, and community at large, HCAC implemented
the following protocols to help reduce the transmission of COVID-19.

All attendees (including volunteers) must show proof that they are fully
vaccinated at the time of entry. “Fully vaccinated” means that either 14 days
have passed since receiving either the second dose of an FDA or WHO
authorized double-dose vaccine, or an FDA or WHO authorized single-dose
vaccine. Acceptable forms of proof include the physical vaccination card or

a photo of the card on your phone with the name and date clearly visible.

Attendees who are unable to be vaccinated must provide proof of a negative
COVID-19 test taken within 48 hours prior to the event to gain admission.

All attendees will be required to wear a face covering/mask for the duration
of the event.



In addition, HCAC staff will make every effort to seat guests socially distant
while keeping parties together.

HCAC will continue to closely monitor federal, state, and local guidelines, and
may change or update these policies as needed. In addition to pledging regular
communication, we are asking patrons to please check back prior to attending
to confirm current protocols. The Board had a brief discussion about the
specific requirements for the proof of vaccination and determined images of
the front of vaccination cards would suffice.

Iv. Treasurer’s Report: Adam Stull

* Draft August Financials Reviewed the draft financial reports included
in the meeting packet which run through August 30, 2021. Total
revenue was $675,493 (41.5% of budget and up 225% year-over-year
due to receiving the 1 installment of our FY22 HoCo Grant earlier this
year). Expenses totaled $471,611 (27.4% of budget and up 397% year-
over-year due to cutting the grant checks earlier). Year to date,
contributions are on par with FY21 (up 2%) however we are starting to
see significant recovery in our programs and service revenue which is
up 165% compared to FY21. There are going to be anomalies in
comparing year over year due to COVID-19 as well as the timing of
both the state and county grant awards.

V. Committee on Grants: Jordana Guzman

®  Artist in Education Grants 15 Cycle The Committee on Grants met on
August 19" and approved the ARP’s ranking for the 9 AiE applications,
with one award pending required materials from Lake Elkhorn Middle
School. A second cycle of AiE grants opened as of September 1, 2021.
Applications deadline is October 14.
The Committee on Grants made a motion to approve FY22 AiE grants
as presented in the spreadsheet included in today’s packet.
Second: Sharonlee Vogel
Vote: Unanimous

® (Creative Howard - FY22 Creative Howard Grant opened as of
September 1, 2021 with a rolling deadline through April 1, 2022 or
until funds for the program (55,350) are fully awarded.

VI, Center Committee Report: lulie Hughes Jenkins

e Summer Camp - Staff successfully worked through the complications of
summer camp. The Center Committee worked with staff to create a new
structure for summer camp, implementing multiple layers of COVID
precautions. These included reduced camp enroliment, full day pod
learning, staggered mealtimes, air filters and more. Of the 38 camps
offered, only 6 were cancelled due to low enrollment. Enroliment was
246, plus 28 after-care, and it provided summer employment for 24
teachers and staff. Income $68,000; expenses $55,300; net income
$12,700 (18.6%).



VIl

WIILL

Strategic Discussion: Sharonlee Vogel
e Officer Ballot & Vote The Board Officer Ballot for FY22 was included in

the meeting packet.

The Nominating Committee made a motion to elect Adam Stull as
President, Jordana Guzman as Vice President, Greg Lowe as
Treasurer, Muriel Mitchell as Secretary and Sharonlee Vogel as
Immediate Past President.

Second: Ellen Flynn Giles

Vote: Unanimous

On behalf of the Board, Sharonlee thanked Ellen Flynn Giles, Julie
Hughes lenkins, Julia Kovacs, and Brian Rosenberg, who are rotating
off in October, for their outstanding service. Ellen will stay on Center
Committee and the Committee on Grants, Julie will continue on the
Center Committee and Strategic Initiatives, and Brian will continue on
the Finance Committee and Strategic Initiatives and Julia has been
invited to continue on Center.

Board Engagement, Recruitment, and Development With four
members rotating off and three coming on, this year's Board is made
up of 12 Directors. Ideally, we would like to move to 15. One Board
member will reach their term limit in 2022, so we will need to identify
at least 4 prospective candidates for next year's roster to meet our
goal. We are looking for individuals under 40 and individuals of color
with expertise ranging from accounting to video/film. Key is a passion
for service and the arts and actively participating in Board work. If you
have suggestions for potential candidates, please contact Coleen or
Adam Stull.

Mew Business:

* Coleen highlighted a number of activities from the Executive Director's
Report:

.. HCAC will be participating in the The Mall’s 50" anniversary
celebration on September 25.

ii. Hired new Community Engagement & Long Reach Studio Assistant.
Mira Lamson Klein started on August 23. She will be administering
the Long Artist studios and working with Stephanie in
Development and community engagement.

iii. Renewed general liability insurance.

iv. Contracted with Amy Poff to oversee ArtReach 2022. Already had
two community meetings at Long Reach.

v. Submitted grant to NEA for $250,000 to start an individual grant
program and supplement recovery grants for CAD grantees.

vi. Received $150,000 in PayGo fund for the ArtReach festival as well
as our 1% installment of our HoCo operating grant.

vii. With MD State PTA disbanding, we are working with HCPTA and
FreeState PTA to advise local PTA's applying to the AiE program on
action steps to update their IRS designation letter



viii. Program & service revenue has increased due to income from
summer camp, but also from rentals which were closed last year.
We have already issued 48 contracts for FY22.

ix. Longtime Resident Studio Artist, Joan Bevelagua, has relocated to
Virginia. The studio opening has been posted.

x. Congratulations to the exhibit staff for Art HoCo. We received 251
submissions from 100 artists, 43% increase in submissions and 56%
increase in number of artists. Links were provided to the Board in
the chat for current exhibits as well as our virtual exhibit.

xi. Hosted monthly Art Chat with Jospeh Ritsch from Rep Stage who
spoke about their DEI efforts. As part of our Strategic Initiatives,
Jospeh will present DEI strategies to the Board in January and
March so we will be extending the meeting time for those
meetings by 30 minutes.

Announcements:

e Annual Meeting & Awards Ceremony, Friday, September 17 from 6-
8pm, outdoors weather permitting, opening remarks at 6:30pm,
masks required.

e Celebration of the Arts, Saturday, October 2, 6-9pm with show starting
with 7pm, masks required.



Meeting Minutes
HCAC Board of Directors
Movember 19, 2021

Attending: Thomas Engleman, Brian Liu, Greg Lowe, Andrea Magers, Tracey Pullo, Ryan
Rager, Debra Stepp, Adam Stulll

Staff: Coleen West, Mary K. Baxter, Stephanie Schuster

Guests from Jones, Maresca & McQuade: Tina Peacher, Andy Tomaschko

. Welcome: Adam Stull
Il.  Audit Committee: Adam Stull
5. FY21 Draft Audit Presented by Jones, Maresca & McQuade: Tina

Peacher and Andy Tomaschko from Jones, Maresca & McQuade
reviewed the draft audit of the FY21 financials, July 1, 2020 — June 30,
2021. The firm specializes in audits for non-profits and presently
provides audit services to well over 200 organizations each year, and
in total has approximately 300 not-for-profit clients, which include tax
and outsourcing accounting services clients.

Tina Peacher reported that HCAC's audit took place during week of
October 4. This year’s audit was held onsite where they focused on
audit testing on all major program areas. Tina noted testing went well
resulting in very few adjustments.

Andy provided a thorough overview of the audit process and purpose.
As a part of the audit process, they issue two standalone letters. The
primary goals of the audit are to render an opinion on organization’s
financial statements and to review the design and implementation of
the internal financial controls. Andy reported that the auditors found
no issues: HCAC's financial statements fully represent its financial
position and conform to GAP.
Motion to accept the audit as presented: Greg Lowe
Second: Brian Liu
Vote: Unanimous
Adam Stull also noted his appreciation for the team’s work on the
audit.

. Minutes: Friday, September 10, 2021
Motion to accept the November 19, 2021 minutes as presented:
Debra Stepp
Second: Thomas Engleman
Vote: Unanimous

IV. President’s Report: Adam Stull

5. New Board of Directors Introductions: Welcome and introductions of

three new Board members, Brian Liu, a musician and professor at
Washington Adventist University, Andrea Magers from State Farm
Insurance and Ryan Rager from M&T Bank.

V.  Treasurer's Report: Greg Lowe

a. October Draft Financials: Greg Lowe reported that last month, HCAC

received word that our 2" drawn PPP Loan has been forgiven and that
liability can now be removed from the balance sheet.Greg then



reviewed the draft financial reports included in the meeting packet
which ran through October 31, 2021. Total revenue was $892,439
(54.8% of budget and up 30% year-over-year due improving program
service revenue and contributions). Expenses totaled $615,133 (35.7%
of budget and up 22% year-over-year).

To provide a comparison to the most recent pre-covid financials, the
FY20 Income & Expenses report through October 31, 2019 was also
included in the meeting packet. In FY20, total income was $725,327
(verses $892,439 this year) and total expenses were 5570,926 (verses
$615,133 this year). The primary differences are in FY20 we received
additional funding for the downtown arts facilitation effort and this
year (FY22) we received $150,000 in PAYGO funds for Artreach and
moved the Celebration to the fall. Program service revenue continues
to lag a bit at $80,249 in FY22 compared 594,470 in FY20, but it has
improved dramatically from FY21 when it totaled 535,970. Overall, we
are trending as expected and are seeing a slow financial recovery from
the pandemic.

Vl. Committee on Grants: Jordana Guzman

d.

FYY22 AIE Grants (2" round) Jordana Guzman reported that the
Artistic Review Panel (ARP) met via Zoom and reviewed 5 AiE
applications requesting a total of $512,000. The ARP submitted their
rankings to the Committee on Grants and made their
recommendations based on the available amount of $9,771.00.

The Committee on Grants accepted the ARP’'s recommendations and
asked for a motion to approve the ARP's recommendations as
presented in today's packet.

Motion: Adam Stull

Second: Thomas Engleman

Vote: Unanimous

Coleen West also noted that FY22 funding for the larger grant
programs has been awarded; there is still $4,350 available for Creative
Howard, which has a rolling deadline.

VIl  Strategic Discussion: Adam Stull

d.

Accenture Inclusion & The Power of Diversity Video: HCAC is set to
begin work on our diversity, equity, and inclusion efforts in January
when we will welcome Joseph Ritsch of Rep Stage to lead an initial
discussion. The Board watched a video titled Accenture Inclusion & The
Power of Diversity. Our goal is to develop a public Diversity, Equity,
and Inclusion statement.

Strategic Plan Overview & Update — Coleen West presented a brief
update on our FY19-23 strategic plan. In the spring of 2018, the Board
of Directors developed an updated strategic plan for the Arts Council
which was included in the meeting packet. During that process, the
Board updated the mission statement, revised the vision statement,
expanded core values, and developed 5 strategic goals with supporting
objectives.

From there, the staff developed a work plan with specific action steps
and sub-steps. As the goal was to create a comprehensive document,



the plan includes all ongoing and new initiatives. Coleen went over the
action plan with the Board, noting areas of progress as well as action
steps not yet implemented. Highlights included:

Community Engagement

¢ Moved e-news platforms and integrated it with Salesforce

e Updated website

e Submitted collaborative marketing grant application
Programs & Services

e Pre-COVID, on track for record camp enrollments

s During COVID, pivoted to virtual exhibitions, receptions & artist

talks

e Added 16 artist studios at Long Reach through County

partnership

¢ Planning & presenting ArtReach 2022

e Submitted NEA grant for individual artist program (not

awarded)

s Integrated online class registrations with Salesforce
Developed Resident Artist and Arts Organization handbook.
Updated rental procedures.

Community Arts Development
s Launched Creative Howard mini grant program
e Created access challenge guidelines to expand AiE funding in
underserved schools
e Adjusted grant requirements during COVID
e Provided emergency funding to arts organizations & artists
¢ Launched community Arts Chats
e Participated in community events — Columbia’s 50
Organizational Capacity
» Hired part-time Long Reach Studio Administrator which then
moved to full-time Community Engagement & Long Reach
studio Assistant — this position is divided 24 hours for
Development office activities primarily overseeing membership
tabling events in the county to promote membership and the
Arts Council to new audiences, with 16 hours for Long Reach
activities.
e Split Gallery & Programs position into 2 two full-time positions
— Exhibitions & Programs and Education & Programs
e Developed file management guidelines and moved to Office
365
Financial Sustainability
s Secured emergency funding during COVID-15
¢ Reached goal of one year of emergency reserve funds
Vill.  New Business/Old Business
IX. Overview of Board Portal for new Board members: Stephanie Schuster
X.  Overview of the Arts in Howard County: Coleen West
Announcements:
Holiday Maker-Mart, Thursday, December 2" from 5:30pm-8:30pm
Next Meeting: Friday, January 14th at 12:00PM



Vv

FY 2022 ARTIST-IN-EDUCATION GRANTS FINANCIAL AND ATTENDANCE SPREADSHEETS FOR
PROGRAMS SUPPORTED WITH COUNTY FUNDS



FY22 Artists-in-Education

applicant Organization Award Amount Disbursed |Description

14 Day felting residency-Where students will develop individual elements of a larger
Bryant Woods ES PTA 53,587 53,587 multi-paneled scene using different felting technigues

5 day residency during which studerts will learn about and perform works of
Burleigh Manor M3 PTA 1,667 51,667 Shakespeare
Dayton Oaks 52,000 52,000 7 day"Exploring Waorld Cultures Through Music" residency

10 day residency during which students will learn about and perform werks of
Dunlaggin M5 PTA 53,257 £3,257 Shakespeare

5 day residency during which students will learn about and perform works of
Ellicatt Mills M5 51,585 51,585 Shakespeare
Fulton ES PTA 51,642 51,642 § day Steel Drum Residency where students learn to play the steel pan

10 day residency during which students will learn about and perform works of
Glenwood MS PTA £2,916 52,916 Shakespeare

5 day residency during which students will learn about and perform works of
Hammond M5 PTA 51,614 51,614 Shakespeara
Harmewood Center™ 52,500 52,500 11 day Poetry Residency with The Legacy Project

5 day residency during which students will learn shout and perform works of
Lake Elkharn MS PTA* 53,500 53,500 Shakespeare

& day residency during which students will learn about and perform works of
Limea Kiln b5 FTA 51,667 51,667 Shakespeare

5 day residency during which students will learn about and parform works of
Patapsco MS PTA 51,657.50 41,657.50 |Shakespeare

5 day residency during which students will learn about and perform works of
Patuxent valley MS PTA £1,657.50 41,657.50 |Shakespeare
Talbott Springs ES PTA* 52,750 52,750 5 day Poetry Residency with workshops and performances
Total AIE Disbursed: $32,000 %32,000

*access Challenge Index

Amaunt Available; $32,000.00




AiE FY22 Revenue Sources

School HCAC Grant PTA Support Corporate 5(5tate Support |Other Support Total Support
Bryant Woods ES PTA 53,587 $1,278.00 54,865.00
Burleigh Manor MS PTA 51,667 52,323.00 £3,990.00
Dayton Oaks ES PTA 52,000 53,000.00 5,000.00
Dunloggin M5 PTA 53,257 54,743.00 $8,000.00
Ellicott Mills MS PTA 51,585 £2,000.00 5415.00 $4,000.00
Fulton ES PTA 51,642 $2,283.00 £3,925.00
Glenwood MS PTA 52,916 54,999,00 §7,915.00
Hammond M5 PTA 51,614 $2,386.00 £4,000.00
Homewood Center 52,500 £2,500.00
Lake Elkharn MS PTA 53,500 S500.00 54,000.00
Lime Kiln MS PTA 51,667 52,333.00 54,000.00
Patapsco MS PTA 51,657.50 52,342.50 £4,000.00
Patuxent Valley M5 PTA £1,657.50 $2,342.50 54,000.00
Talbott Springs ES PTA 52,750 §300.00 §3,050.00
532,000 $30,830.00 $415.00 $63,245.00




FY22 AiE Attendance

For
# of Students | # of Students | # of Students | Students
Directly Indirectly Directly Indirectly Public Public
Invalved In- | Involved In- Involved Involved | Presentation | Attendees | Attendees
School # of Artists Served Person Person Virtually Virtually | to the Public? | In-Person | Virtually Total Attendance

Bryant \Woods E5 PTA 1 155 176 ] 0 Yas 27 0 358
Aurleigh Manor M3 PTA 3 252 0 a 0 Ma _u q 255
Dayton Oaks PTA 1 737 o 737 4] Yes 350 a 1825
Dunloggin MS FTA £ 220 0 ] 0 Yog 150 o 376
Ellicott Mils WS PTA 4 270 a ] o Mo 1] ] 274
Fultcn ES PTA E 150 260 0 0 Mo 0 0 1513
Glenwood M5 PTA 10 173 o 0 1] Yes 50 0 233
Hammand M3 PTA ] 205 ] g ] Mg o a 208
Homewaood Cantar 1 7 15 1 d Yes 7 4 il

Lake Elkhorn M5 PTA 3 34 200 [ o Yes 50 o 253

Lirme Kiln M5 PTA & 221 0 0 [ Mo 0 0 225
Patapsco MS PTA 2 222 222 a 0 MNa a i} 445
Patuxent Valley M5 PTA 4 275 o q a Ma ] ] 279
Talbatt Springs ES PTA 1 150 o 150 25 Yes 0 B0 386

48 3068| 1473 BE8 25 634 60 5194




FYZ2 AIE Diversity
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EY 2022 BALTIMORE CITY GRANT AWARDS AND ATTENDANCE SPREADSHEETS FOR PROGRAMS
SUPPORTED WITH COUNTY FUNDS



F¥22 BCAC Fy22 Baltimore City Arts and Culture
Organization FY22 Award FY22 Installments
Armerican Visionary Art Musaum 54,881.00 52,440.50
Baltimore Museurn of Art £21,708.00 £10,854.00
Baltimare Museum of Industry $13,799.00 56,899.50
Baltimare Symphony Orchastra 522,423.00 $11,211.50
Center Stage Associates, Inc. £22,000.00 511,000.00
naryland Histarical Society 53,768.00 51,884.00
Maryland Science Certar 514,408.00 $7,204.00
Maryland Zoological Society, Inc. §25,415.00 512,707.50
Mational Aguarium, Inc. 516,303.00 $8,151.50
Port Discovery Children's Museum £10,995.00 55,497.50
Walters Art Museum 515,300.00 $7.650.00
$171,000 $85,500

EY22 BCAC Funds Available: 5171,000.00




FY22 BCAC Attendance

Number 6f | Mumber of
Howard Howard
County County
Number of Number of Individuals Individuals |Mumber of
Individuals Served In{ Individuals Served Served In- Served Artists
Organization Person Virtually Person Virtually Served
Armerican Visionary Art Museum 54,041 1,826 3,148 410 138
Baltimore Museum of Art 142,729 13,391 6,699 541 70
Baltimore Museum of Industry 29,041 69,437 3,102 4,848 11
Baltimore Symphony Orchestra 122,861 2,180 8,699 147 127
Center Stage Associates, Inc. 13,321 294 606 11 115
Chesapeake Shakespeare [Outreach Howard anly} 3,826 0 1,230 1] 38
Maryland Center for History and Culture 13,419 29,203 1,406 2,640 4
Maryland Science Center 167,688 19,972 6,365 1,247 o]
The Maryland Zoo in Baltimare 428,764 37,0159 72,813 3,463 140
Mational Aguariurm 950,311 16,388 14,622 574 0
Part Discovery Children's Museum 137,678 932 5,451 #] 122
Walters Art Museum 82,536 45,000 6,602 3,600 50
2,157,215 235,642 130,743 17,481 815




vil

FY 2022 COMMUNITY ARTS DEVELOPMENT GRANTS FINANCIAL AND ATTENDANCE SPREADSHEETS FOR
PROGRAMS SUPPORTED WITH COUNTY FUNDS



F¥22 CAD

Organization Fy22 Award |FY22 Installments |Funds Returned [FY22 JRT Award
Candlelight Concert Society Operating 543,800.00 521,800.00
Columbia Bands Project 55,815.00 £2,907.50
Columbia Ctr. For Theatrical Arts |Operating §57,973.00 $28,986.50
Columbia Festival Operating 559,493.00 529,746.50
Columbia Orchestra Operating 540,985.00 520,492.50 $5,717.00
Columbia Pro Cantare Operating 525,563.00 512,781.50 52,523.00
First Evangelical Lutheran Project §5,125.00 52,562.50
Glen Mar United Methodist Project 53,964.00 51,982.00
HopeWorks of Howard County _ |Project %6,000.00 $3,000.00
Howard County Chinese School  |Project 55,865.00 52.932.50
Howard County Concert Odyssey |Project 54,826.00 52,413.00
HoCoPolitSo Operating 514,602.00 57,301.00
Indian Cultural Association Project §5,520.00 $2,760.00
Kinetics Dance Theatre Operating $29,312.00 514,656.00 £2,702.00
Little Patuxent Review Project 56,000.00 53,000.00
MannegART Project 54,830.00 52,415.00
Maryland Winds* Project $5,569.00 $2,784.50 $3,277.00
Misako Ballet Company Project 56,000.00 $3,000.00 51,410.00
Muslim Farnily Center Project 54,450.00 52,225.00
Rep Stage Project 56,000.00 $3,000.00
Showtime Singers Project 55,520.00 52,760.00
Silhouette Stages Project §5,860.00 52,930.00
Sundays at Three Project 54,928.00 52,464.00
$358,000.00 $179,000.00 $3,277.00 $12,352.00

FY22 CAD Amount Available: 5358,000.00

FY22 JRT Amount Available: 512,352.00

*Returned funds (did not meet matching requirement)
43,277.00 Returned funds go to FY23 Creative Howard
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FY22 CAD Attendance

Tndividuals | Individuals

Served In- Served Artists Maryland | Howard County| Volunteer
..ulﬂm:._mma._o_.__ Person Virtually Served Artists Artists Hours
Candielight Concert Society 1,780 3,348 72 13 13 500
Columbia Bands 1,440 23,500 170 170 125 8,960
Caolurmbia Center for Theatrical Arts 6,691 0 210 175 100 100
Columbia Festival 34,450 621 322 196 132 1,725
Columbia Orchestra 6,589 5,227 138 134 107 26,263
Colurnbia Pro Cantare 540 921 169 158 a7 2,792
First Evangelical Lutheran Chureh 420 1,654 a3 a3 20 2,000
Glen Mar United Methodist Church 500 a 14 3 1 200
HopeWarks of Howard Coun 17 798 184 170 149 g
Howard County Chinese Schocl 500 1,500 35 33 3 120
Howard County Cancert Cdyssey 425 a5 25 55 10 25
Howard County Poetry and Literature Society 734 1,996 62 41 15 286
Indian Cultural Association 28,000 o 200 300 200 10,000
Kinetics Dance Theatre 1,832 203 44 44 29 1041
Little Patuxent Raview 400 500 75 25 4 160
MannegaRT 10,383 0 43 39 25 S80
Maryland Winds 2,000 0 a3 32 5 150
Misako Ballet Company 1,388 7 40 39 26 615
Muslim Family Center 1,350 40 3 3 3 a00
Rep Stage 821 a9 38 33 4 Bl
ShowTime Singers 583 2,690 40 40 20 2,500
Silhouette Stages 1,771 0 125 125 Unknown 1,000
Sundays at Threa 6E2 a 26 25 25 652

103,278 43,119 2,343 1,946 1,213 60,759
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FY 2022 JIM ROUSE THEATRE SUBSIDIES
SUPPORTED WITH CAD FUNDS FROM HOWARD COUNTY
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FY 2022 JIM ROUSE THEATRE SUBSIDIES
SUPPORTED WITH CAD FUNDS FROM HOWARD COUNTY



F¥22 JRT Subsidy Disbursement

Organization FY22 Subsidy instaliment1 | Installment2 | Installment3 | Installmentd Disbursed
Columbia Crechestra %5,717.00 51,830.00 51,3260.00 £1,437.50 51,088.50 55,717
Calumbia Pro Cantare 52,523.00 52,143.00 $380.00 52,523
Kinetics Dance Thaatre 54,702.00 £2,702.00 52,702
tisaka Ballet Compary 51,410.00 $1,410.00 51,410
£12,352 $12,352




IX

FY 2022 CREATIVE HOWARD GRANT SUPPORTED
WITH CAD RE-GRANT FUNDS FROM HOWARD COUNTY



Award Total Disbursed
Creative Howard

[Baltimore Bead Society 1,000 1,000

51,000.00 from FY22 CAD




X

FY 2022 OUTREACH HOWARD GRANTS SUPPORTED
WITH RE-GRANT FUNDS FROM HOWARD COUNTY



FY22 Outreach Howard

Creganization Fy22 award  FY22 Installments
Apmerican Visicnary Arts Mussum §2,170.00 51,085.00
Baltimore Museum af Industry 52,587.00 51,293.50
Raltirmare Symphony Orchestra £12,376.00 56,188.00
Chesapeake Shakespeare Company 512,645.00 56,322.50
haryland Science Center 52,368.00 51,184.00
Maryland Zoological Ssciety, Inc, 26,208.00 53,104.00
Fort Discovery Childran's Musaum £3,647.00 £1,823.50
542,001 £21,000.50

Outreach Howard Funds Available: 542,000.00
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FY 2022 ARTsites SUPPORTED WITH RE-GRANT FUNDS
FROM HOWARD COUNTY



FY22 ARTsites Breakdown of Expenses
Individual Artist Awards

Artist Site 1st Installment 2nd Installment Total Program Expenses
July, 2021 June, 2022

Mary Angers George Howard Building 51,500.00 51,500.00 53,000.00 Liability Insurance $500.00
Mary Angers Clarksville Cornmaons $1,263.06 51,500.00 52,763.06 Signage $3,337.57
Charlie Brouwer Rohinson Nature Center 51,500.00 51,500.00 53,000.00 Otocast £300.00
leff Chyatte COPT 51,500.00 51,500.00 53,000.00 Postage $100.00
Marguerite de Messie{NLCC 51,500.00 $1,500.00 53,000.00 Brochure Design and Printing 51,235.26
Marguerite de Messie|Merriweather Park $1,500.00 51,500.00 | $3,000.00 Travel $356.22
Hanna Jubran (J&H) |HCGH 51,500.00 51,500.00 53,000.00 Installation Costs 5236.94
Stephen Klema HCLS Glenwood Branch $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00
Richard Pitts HCPS5 51,500.00 51,500.00 53,000.00
Kirk Seese HCLS Central Branch 51,500.00 51,500.00 $3,000.00
Paul Steinkoenig GIACC 51,500.00 $1,500.00 53,000.00 Expense Total 56,065.99
Robert Turan HCC 51,500.00 5625.00 53,000.00

517,763.06 $17,125.00 | 535,763.06
Howard County FY22 Re-Grant Funds approved for use of Artsites, a one-
year outdoor sculpture exhibit at sites throughout the County from August

2021-July 2022
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FY22 HOWARD COUNTY PAYGO GRANT AGREEMENT TO
PRODUGE THE ARTREACH FESTIVAL AT LONG REACH



PAY-GO GRANT AGREEMENT

This Grant Agreement (this "Agreement") is entered this____ day of
2021, by and between Howard County, Maryland, a body corporate and politic of the
State of Maryland (the "County") and the Howard County Arts Council, Inc., a Maryland
nonprofit corporation (the "Grantec").

RECITALS

A As provided in the County’s Fiscal Year 2022 operating budget documents, pay-
as-you-go funds (“IPay-Ge”) provide cash payments to fund one-time operating
expenses with fund balance from previous year’s budgets in excess of the amount
needed to maintain the County’s Rainy-Day Fund at mandated levels.

B. By authority of and as provided in the Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance for Fiscal Year 2022, the County wishes to provide, and the Grantee
wishes to aceept Pay-Go funds subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises and
covenants contained in this Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the
reccipt and sufliciency of which are hereby acknowledged, the County and the Granlee agree as
follows:

1. TERM OF AGREEMENT

"This Agreement shall become effective upon the date first written above, Unless sooner
terminated, this Agreement shall remain in elfect through June 30, 2022,

IL GRANT AMOUNT

The County agrees to provide the Grantee with [unds for Fiscal Year 2022 in an amount
not to exceed One Hundred and Fifly Thousand Dollars ($150,000.00) (the “Pay-Go Grant™).

III. USE OF GRANT FUNDS

The Grantee will use the Pay-Go Grant to support the planning, development and
production of the one-day ARTreach Festival to engage the community, promote the arts, and
celebrate the revitalization of Long Reach Village Center.

IV. DISBURSEMENTS

A General. The County shall disburse the Pay-Go Grant in onc payment directly to
the Grantee within 60 days of the execution of this Agreement.

V. REPORT

Grantee shall provide the County with a program report on Grantee's use of the Pay-Go
Girant and send copies to the County Executive and the County Council, on or before December

1
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the Grantee to cure the default, and the Grantee shall have thirty (30) days from
the date the County's nolice was postmarked to cure the defaull. After the
conclusion of the 30-day period, if the Grantee has not cured the default to the
satisfaction of the County, the County may terminate this Agreement.

Termination. In the event of termination, the County may immediately demand
repayment of all or a portion of the Pay-Go Grant funds which have been
disbursed.

Other Remedics. 1f a default occurs, the County may at any time proceed to
protect and enforce all rights available to the County, by suit in cquity, action at
law, or by any other appropriate proccedings, which rights and remedies shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

VIIl. GRANTEE'S CERTIFICATIONS

The Grantee certifies to the County that:

A,

The Grantee is a duly organized and validly existing nonprofit entity under
Maryland law, and has all requisite power and authority to enter into this
Agrcement; and

This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Grantee
in such manner and form as to comply with all applicable laws to make this
Agreement the valid and legally binding act and agreement of the Grantec.

IX. MONITORING

For the purposes of monitoring this Agreement and determining whether Grantee is
complying with this Agreement, the County shall have access o and the right to examine any
books, accounts, and/or records of Grantee.
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1,2022.

V1.

V1L

RECORDS

A, Records to be maintained. For a period of three (3) years, the Grantee shall
maintain sufficient records to enable the County to determine whether the Grantee
has met the requirements of this Agreement. This Section VI shall continue to
survive and be enforceable following termination of this Agreement.

DEFAULT, REPAYMENT AND REMEDIES
A. Default. A default shall consist of (i) any use of Pay-Go Grant funds for any
purpose other than authorized by this Agreement; or (ii) any material breach of

any covenant, agreement, provision, representation or warranty of the Graniee
which was made in this Agreement.

1 Watics and Cure 1T a default accae the Connty chall neavide written nofies to
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X. AUDIT AND INSPECTIONS

A Financial Audil. If requested by the County, the Graniee shall have an annual
audit performed of its financial statements. The audit is to be conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards at the end of each fiscal
year in which funds are received from the County. Grantee shall submit a copy of
the audit to the County Auditor as soon as practicable following the close of the
fiscal year.

B. County Audits and Inspections. All Grantee financial records shall be made
available to the County or its designees at any time during normal business hours,
as often as the County decms necessary, to audil, examine, and make excerpts or
transcripts of all relevant data. Any deficiencies noted in audit reports must be
fully cleared by the Grantee within 30 days afler receipt by the Grantee.

C. Failure to Comply. Failure of the Grantee to comply with the above requirements
in this Section X will constitute a violation of this Agreement.

XI. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Grantee certifies that it now complies and will continue to comply with all applicable
federal, state and local laws and regulations pertaining to equal opportunity and equal
employment practices, including the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

By executing this Agrecment, the Grantee agrees and aflirmns that it accepts and will
conform to the Howard County Affirmative Action Program and Equal Opportunity laws in that:

IHoward County expects that the Grantee will not discriminate against any employee,
applicant for employment or program participant because of race, creed, religion, disability,
color, sex, national origin, age, occupation, marital status, political opinion, sexual orientation,
personal appearance, familial status, source of income, or gender identily or cxpression. The
Grantee will take affirmative action to ensurc (hat applicants, employees and participants in a
program are treated equally without discrimination.

XII. LIABILITY LIMITATIONS

By this Agreement, the parties expressly acknowledge that Grantee is not acting as an
agent for the County but is acting in the capacily of an independent contractor. In addition,
Grantee agrees (o indemnify and save the County harmless from and against all claims, actions,
damages, liability and expense, including attorney's fees, relating to loss of life, personal injury
and/or damage to property arising from or out of the performance of its responsibility as stated in
this Agreement, or occasioncd in whole or in part by any act of omission of Grantee, its agents or
employees. This Section XII shall continue to survive and be enforceable following termination
of this Agreement,

XHUIL CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Grantee certifies that the officer of the corporation who is executing this Agreement
has read and understands the provisions of Section 901(a) of the Howard County Charter dealing
with conflicts of interest and Section 22.204 of the Howard County Code dealing with conflicts

3
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X1V, NOTICES

Communication and details concerning this Agreement shall be directed to the following

representatives:
County: Howard County, Maryland
Contact: Lonnie R. Robbins
Address: 3430 Courthouse Drive
State, Zip: Ellicott City, MD 21043
Telephone: 410-313-2171
Grantee: The Howard County Arts Council, Inc.
Contact: Coleen West
Title: Executive Director
Street Address: 8510 High Ridge Road
City, State, Zip: Ellicott City, MD 21043
Telephone: 410-313-2787
E-Mail: coleenf@hocoarts.org

XV. MEDIA AND PRINTED MATERIALS

Grantee will acknowledge receipt of funding from Howard County Government in all
related media and printed materials.

AVIL. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Funding. The contractual obligation of the County under this Agreement is
contingent upon the availability of appropriated funds from which payment for
this Agrecment can be made.

B. Modifications. All conditions pertaining to this Agreement shall be binding and
no verbal modifications by either part shall be enforccable. Amendments (o this
Agrecment must be in writing and executed by both parties.

C. Assignment. Grantee may not, during the terms of this Agreement, assign or
subcontract all or any part of the Grant award without prior written conscnt of
County.

D. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance

with the laws of the Statc of Maryland.

E. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, the remainder of
the Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and all other parts of this Agreement
shall nevertheless be in full force and effect.

F. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and
understanding belween the parties.

|SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]
it
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FY 2022 Grant: Howard County Arts Council, Inc.

ATTEST:

Witness

ATTEST:

P b
[_L;Mib E. Feldiins 7/21/2021

ST

Chief Administrative Officer

APPROVED FOR SUFFICIENCY OF
FUNDS:
Dt tod by

Eafi |

Raliu Ighile
Director of Finance

APPROVED FOR BUDGET SUFFICIENCY':

s Sgredtn

Holly Son

Holl y Sun
Budget Director

APPROVED FOR FORM AND LEGAL

SUFFICIENCY
THIS _ DAY OF . 20

Dioc el id by -
[—g;::: bue 77212021
(_iﬁr}' W. Kue - o
County Solicitor

(]

DocaSigned by:

Coleen West
Exceutive Director

HOWARD COUNTY, MARYLAND

(alwiw. Bull
Calvin Fﬁli_
County Executive
Nate Signed:

12172021

APPROVED FOR PROGRAM
SUFFICIENCY:

Sigsd bl

([ Qe it

Janssen E. Evelyn -
Assistanl Chief Administrative Officer

Reviewing Attorney:

« Darwigaed by

Mrman, Partur 7/21/2021
Norman E. Parker, Jr.
Assistant Deputy County Solicitor
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FY22 PAYGO Funds Designated to ARTreach
In 522, HCAS received §150,000 to produce a free, family-friendly arts festival at Lang Reach

Date Check # Item Account Debit

= = =

oviati2022-

Defan2022 Artreach Perscnne PAYCHEX PERSOMNMEL 33,133.00
06/29/2022 ZTEEE Artreach Bus Advertiserment ADVERTISING BO0.00
05/28/2022 27591 ACCT RISHCOA 1NV BB3TT2 PRINTING 216.92
DB/28/2022 27581 ACCT RIHCO1 IMY BR3TT2 FRINTING 123,71
0B/28/2022 27603 ARTREACH TO GO POP-UP SHOP ARTIST & JUROR FEES 75.20
LE/1Ti2022 27574 sStrelling Performers for Artreach ARTIST & JUROR FEES 3,130.00
0B/17/2022 27575 B&H Photos PRINTING 485,94
Q6/172022 27575 4lmpring PRINTING BRS.35
04/16/2022 27530 Artreach Artist ARTIST & JUROR FEES 104.00
DB/18/2022 27531 ARTreach Artist ARTIST & JURCR FEES 48,00
0B/EZ022 27532 Arreach Artist ARTIST & JURDR FEES 4.00
La/16/2022 27533 Artreach Artist ARTIST & JUROR FEES 104,00
DB/ME/2022 27534 Artreach Artist ARTIST & JURCR FEES 48,00
ORMB/Z022 27535 Arireach Artist ARTIST & JURDR FEES 144,80
L6/16/2022 27536 Artreach Atist ARTIST & JUROR FEES 108.00
0B/16/2022 27537 artreach Arist ARTIST & JURCR FEES 52,00
OBMEZ022 27551 Artreach Ads ADVERTISING 2,521,680
0G/16/2022 27556 Strolling Ferformers for Artreach ARTIST & JUROR FEES 1,000.00
DB/18/2022 27557 srtreach Cleaning CONTRACT SERVICES 550.00
0B/16/2022 27561 Artreach iHeart Radio & Mata Ad Spats ADVERTISING 4044
06/16/2022 27561 Artreach Select CONTRACT SERVICES 125.00
DE/M&2022 27561 Artreach Supplies SUPPLIES 356,52
OB/B/2022 ZTEED ARTreach Additional Shirts ARTIST & JURDR FEES 70,00
06162022 27564 7-11 SUPPLIES 27.53
D8/16/2022 27585 artreach Tech CONTRACT SERVICES 7,360.28
0B/16/2022 27566 Artreach Supplies SUPFLIES 267,54
O6/B2022 27567 Artreach Supplies SUPPLIES 267 .94
DE/M1&/2022 27568 Artreach Generators CONTRACT SERVICES 3,011.18
0&/16/2022 27570 Fastsions FRINTING 160,07
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Date Check # Item Account Debit
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D8M18/2022 27570 Blick Ar ELFPLIES 288,60
0B/16/2022 27570 Home Dapat SUFFLIES 2112
OB/MB/E0Z2 BTETE Arreach Ads ACVERTISING Te0.00
Q6MB/202E 2T5T3 Artreach Ads ADVERTISING 262.50
08/M15/2022 27524 Additicnal Artreach Hours ARTIST & JURCR FEES 200.00
0BM3/2022 27472 Artraach ARTIST & JUROR FEES §00.00
0632022 27446 Artreach Henna ARTIST & JURCR FEES 1.000.00
Q6022022 27487 ARTreach Artist ARTIST & JURDR FEES 2,625.00
06/02/2022 27452 ARTreach Artist ARTIET & JUROR FEES 3,750.00
0B/02/2022 27483 ARTreach Artist ARTIST & JURCR FEES £00.00
OBI0Z/2022 27484 ARTreach Arist ARTIST & JURDR FEES aco.o0
Q6QZIZ02E 27485 ARTraach Arist ARTIST & JURCR FEES 1.485.00
06/02/2022 27486 ARTreach Artist ARTIST & JUROR FEES 1,000.00
pa/naia02z 2v487 ARTreach Artist ARTIST & JURCR FEES 1,800.00
OE/02i2022 27488 ARTreach Artist ARTIST & JURCR FEES 850.00
O60ZIZ0EE 27488 ARTraach Arist ARTIST & JURDCR FEES 1.000.00
Q6022022 27490 ARTreach Arfist ARTIST & JUROR FEES 1,000.00
0E/02/2022 27491 ARTreach Performer ARTIST & JUROR FEES £,000.00
DE/D2/2022 27482 The JoGo Project ARTIST & JURCR FEES 2,500.00
QBOZ2022 27453 ARTreach Parformer ARTIST & JUROR FEES 1,600.00
Q6022022 274594 ARTreach Perfarmer ARTIST & JUROR FEES 1.500.00
06/02/2022 27505 ARTreach Performer ARTIST & JUROR FEEE 550.00
DE/D2/2022 275046 Jawelry Table EUPPLIES 12,958
OB/NZI2022 ZT45E Agtreach Emcee ARTIST & JURDR FEES 750,00
QBMOZE0ZE 27487 IMW 610 33550 PRINTIMNG 1,184.E0
06/02/2022 27498 Final Payment: Artreach Phetographer ARTIST & JUROR FEES 175.00
CEi02/2022 27509 Mightrare Graphics - Arreach T-Shirts CONTRACT SERVICES §25.50
QE/02i2022 27505 iHeart Radic Ad Spot ADVERTISING 100,00
0B/OZ/2022 27808 Arreach Supplies SUPFLIES 1.586.35
Q6022022 27571 Artreach Jewelry Table ARTIST & JUROR FEES 500.00
08/02/2022 27517 ARTREACH-EZUP SLIPPLIES 1,013.35
0e/02i2022 27517 ARTREACH - UPrinting FRINTING 78405
OB/0Z/Z0E2 27473 Art Reach Perfarmance ARTIST & JUROR FEES 3.500.00
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Item

Account

Debit

o
QEMZ20E2 27445

OBIOZ/Z022 27474
08/02/2022 274085
DEMA1/2022 27444
05/27/2022 27442
05/25/2022 27430
05/22/2022 27440
D5/18/2022 27418
05/18/2022 27420
05182022 27421
DE/ME8/2022 27421
06/18/2022 27424
05M8/2022 27427
Q51182022 27431
DEMB/2022 27435
0802022 273898
05/04/2022 2740
Q5/04/2022 27407
[5/04/2022 27412
DED1/2022 27411
04/25/2022 27332
(4/25/2022 27382
042002022 27371
04/20v2022 27374
Q4/08/2022 27365
04/06/2022 27359
C4/0E/2022 27360
03222022 27341
Q3112022 27206
D3 1/202z 27295
03/11/2022 27297
02/08/2022 27268
Q1/25/2022 27200

== =
Artraach Banks

Arfreach Festival
Jewelry Table

AATREACH - SELECT EVENT GROUP

ARTREACH TENTS

RJHN Audio Ine Artreach Sound Rental
ARTREACH - Dreamers Event Rentals LLC

Artreach Design Services

Amazon Artreach Supplies

MISCELLANECUS
ARTIST & JUROR FEES
SUPPLIES

CONTRACT SERVICES
CONTRACT SERVICES
CONTRACT SERVICES
COMTRACT SERVICES
ARTIST & JURCR FEES
SUPPLIES

ARTREACH POSTCARD - Cuverprints & Mail Me CONTRACT SERVICES

FPosicard Postage
ARTREACH SECURITY
ARTREACH - Gotuge

Lang Reach Arist Studio Videa
Artreach Bus Advertisement

Artreach Tech Rental
Artreach Tech Rental

Acct 2700577200 Statemnant #1641802502

ARTreach

Artreach Tech Rental
Arireach CA Open Space
Giant

Reimburse ArtReach Filming Lunches
Deposit: Arreach Photographer

Dezign Instaliment 1

Silhoustte Artist Appearance

Artreach
PIMATA WORKSHOP
Tent Ceposit for Arreach

Depasit Strolling Perfarmers for Arttreach
ARTREACH - Ever Road Media LLC

POBTAGE & CELIVERY
CONTRACT SERVICES
CONTRACT SERVICES
ARTIST & JURDOR FEES
ADVERTISING
CONTRACT SERVICES
CONTRACT SERVICES
SUPPLIES

ARTIST & JUROR FEES
COMNTRACT SERVICES
CONTRACT SERVICES
SUPPLIES

DUESIMEETINGS/TRAVEL

ARTIST & JURCR FEES
ARTIST & JURCR FEES
ARTIST & JUROR FEES
EUPFLIES

ARTIST & JURDR FEES
COMTRACT SERVICES
ARTIST & JUROR FEES
CONTRACT SERVICES

5% Depasit for AR Treach Table & Chair Renta CONTRACT SERVICES

Anreach Phatobooth

CONTRACT SERVICES

250,00
1,600.00
0.00
1,845.491
2,650.00
1,800.00
1,355.50
1,100.00
21.10
TES 26
145347
1,395,00
6.424.00
1,130.00
400.00
2,240.00
L.0oo
34.07
2,625.00
42000
100.00
22.46
50,56
175,040
1.100.00
2,000.00
a5.93
3,750.00
451.75
1,000.00
§00.00
921,62
1,376.94
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Q12022 27184 Sqaurespace OFFICE EXPEMSE 18317
01011/2022 27174 Artreach Artist Demanstration: Tote Prnting ARTIET & JURCR FEES 4,140.,00
01/03/2022 27131 Artreach Policy 2021-32238 INSURAMCE 150,00
12132021 27118 Puppet ShawWerkshops for Artreach ARTIST & JUROR FEES 100.00
12022021 27086 Folicy 2021-32258 IMNSURANCE 0.00
11003/2021 27043 Cok Khao Reimbursemant MISCELLAMEDUS 9377
10M 852021 27018 Target COFFICE EXPENSE 137.79

138,003.68

STATUS

Remaining Funds Available

—_— e
—

11,996,532 Temperarily Restricted: Longreach

Page 4 of 4



XV

STATUS: FY20 PAYGO FUNDS DESIGNATED TO
DOWNTOWN GOLUMBIA ARTS JOINT MERGER EXPLORATION



FY20 PAYGO Funds Designated for Downtewn ColumEia Arts & Culture Joint Merger Facilitation
IR FY2e, HOAC race ved $82,500 to facilitaze mergar discuasans with DECAC, CFA, & AT.CA wae alio Irvalved In the diucuasian due 3 thelr ownersh'a of Symphory Wesds ard the asscciated eapements 2nd agreemencs,
Gesft rapar: suamited to s@ehsldess In February 2020, Mext steps: reetings to diseuss recommended changes to e mspor; o0 he'd gue to COVID-15,

STATUS AS OF 6/30,/20

Activity Income Date Chieck # Expéanses ltem

PAYG0 FUNDS Recelved 452,500 11/7,/201%

Haward _.__.u..mu ps Corparation Aovd 510,200 12/26/2019

Celumbia Assodation Rovd 510,000 8/27/2019

Its My Ampitheatra Aoed LE.00D 9/13,/2019

Columbia Festwval of the Arts Rovd 52,500 F17/2019

Take Joy LS Payment 37142055 25057 52,500 |Reirmbursement

Taka Jow LLT Paymert 4/10,201% 15163 52,500 |Reinbursement

Take [oy LLC Payrernt E/#/2018 L5450 45,000 |Faclitation; 58,000 from HHC

Take Joy LLC Bayment 9,/15/2018 1553 45,000 | Facilizazion: 55,000 from CA

Take Joy LLC Fayment ._.c.__m_..unpm 25615 55,000 | Fasilization: 55,000 from M4

Texe Joy LLC Paymant 11/15/2019 25AR58 SE,000 |Facilitation: 5,2500 CFA

Take loy LLE Payment 12/19/2019 25701 55,000 |Faciltation: 55,000 from HHE

Taka lov LS Pavrent 101E,/2020 25780 55,000 |Faciltaticn: 55000 from CA

Take oy LLT Payrent 3752020 25928 55,000 |Facilitation

KCAL Adrmin Fee 77142010 - 2/2B2020 |various §2,70C | 10% Devaloprant Manapsr salary x 8 manths: administrative support
|

Total | 580,000 $42,700

STATUS: Remaining Funds Available 537,300

437,300 Moo PAYGO Tempeorarily Restricted: OTC
A0 PANATE Temparasily Restricted: DTC




XV

STATUS: FY15 PAYGO FUNDS DESIGNATED TO
LONG REAGH ARTS PROGRAMMING



EY15 PAYGO Funds Designated to Long Reach Dutreach Activities
In FY15, HCAC received $202,450 to suppart camunity cutreach activities in the Leng Reach cammunity.

STATUS AS OF 5/30,/20

Activity Date Check # Expenses Item

ARTreach 2015 FY1s  |7/1/14-6/30/15  |See OB, Audit 5112048 | Artreach Festival, Community IMasaic Mural, Community Announcement, and related activites.
ARTreach 2016 Y16 |7/1f15-6/30/16  |See QB, Audit 578,551 | Artreach Festival, Courtyard Concert Series, Kidera Sculpture far one year
ARTreach 2016 incurred in FY17 F¥1y 7/7/2016| Paychex $663 |Artreach Directar, Amy Paff

ARTreach 2016 incurred in FY17 FYL7 772016 Paychex 4328 |Artreach Assistant, Sierra Francis

ARTreach 2016 incurred in FYLY FY17 FiT2014 17816 4485 |Imprint, supplies

ARTreach 2016 incurred in FYLT EY17 7/18,/2016 23803 51249 |Staples, supplies

ARTreach 2016 incurred in FY17 FY17 7/18/2016 22814 5226 |Crystal Springs, water

ARTreach 2016 incurred in FY17 F¥17 Bi16/2016 22845 $170 |S&R Laundry, table clathes

ARTreach 2016 incurred in FY17 FYi7 B/15/2016 22864 4125 |Crystal Spring, water

ARTreach 2016 incurred in FYLY? Fyi7 7/19/2016 23014 4258 |HMC Display, signage

Larg Reach High Schocl FY17 2/14/2017 23333 42 350 | 20th Anniversary Mural Artist Fees

Long Reach Artist Studio Program | FY20 2/15/20-06,/30,/20 |Payches £1.300 |Lang Reach Artist Studio Program Administratar, Gena Q'8rien

Total 5197,731

STATUS: Remaining Funds Available 44,718 Temporarily Restricted: Long Reach




XVI

STATUS: FY15PAYGO FUNDS DESIGNATED TO WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT



FY15 PAYGO Funds Designated for HCAC Website Breakdown of Expenses
In FY15 HOAC received PAYGO Funds of which $80,000 was designated to develop a new website to include a county-wids an-line
arts calendar of events. HCAC contracted with local web developar NextLOGIC to design, build and launch tha site.

STATUS AS OF 6/30/20

Vendor Check No. Payment Date Item

MEXTlogik 17728 518,133 5/16/2015|website Development Payment 1 of 2

Gray Pictures 22381 5485 1/18,/2016|Copywriter Deposit

Search'WP 17785 5129 2/13/2016|5aarchWPPlugin

nodern Tribe 17785 5595 2/13/2016]Plugin

CLEBAMNE 17785 540 2/13/2018|Plugin

NEXTIoglk 22505 518,133 3/1/2016|Website Development Payment 2 of 3

Gray Pictures 22855 54,365 8/16/2016| Copywriter Final Payment

Commé&web Coordinatar Paychex 5701 b x 515 07/01/15-6/30/2016|Hourly staff to administer and cocrdinate project Actual
CommWeb Directer Paychex $1,932 @ 517/hr 7/01/16-12/17/15

MEXTlogik 23199 £18,133 12/20/2016|Website Develcpment Payment 3 of 3

Sendgrid 23081 512 11/21/2016|52ndpridMewslettarservice

Woe Commerce 23152 £29 12/20/2016|WaooCommerce - Extension

Wioo Commearce 23182 578 12/20/2018|WooCommerce - Thames

Sendgric 23182 510 12/20/2016|SendgridNewsletterservice

sendgrid 23211 510 1/17/2017|SendgridNewsletterservice

SaarchW? 23211 S77 1/17/2017 |SearchWPPlugin Renewal

Sendgrid 23343 510 2/28/2017|sendgridNewsletterservice

sendgrid 23354 510 3/16/2017|SendgridMewsletterseryice

Sendgrid 23328 510 2/14/2017|5endgridMewsletterservice

Sendgrid 23500 S10 4/25/2017|SendgridNewsletterservice

madernTribe 23102 5312 12/20/2018|MadernTribe Events Calendar License relmi to Perna
MewsletterPro 23500 545 4/25/2017|Newsletterpra Plugin

Parm Perna 23588 571 &,/20/2017|Travel Relmbursament

Go Daddy 25028 %1707 5/17/2019|Upgrade to Semi-Designatad Host Service to Accommodate Usuage
Total S65,047

STATUS OF FY15 PAYGOD FUNDS FOR WEBSITE:  514,953.14 Temporarily Restricted for Website Enhancement, Services, Update or Radesign
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FY 2022 HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL
AUDITED STATEMENT - DRAFT



MNovember xx, 2022

To the Board of Direclors
The Howard County Arts Coungil, Inc.
Ellicott City, MD

We have audited the financial statements of The Howard County Arts Council (the "Council")
for the year ended June 30, 2022, and we will issue our reporl thereon daled November xx, 2022.
Professional standards rcquire that we provide you with information about our responsibilities
under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned
scope and liming of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you
dated July 20, 2022. Professional standards also require that we communicale fo you the
following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Matlcrs

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policics used by the Council are described in Note B to the financial
statements. During the year ended June 30, 2022, the Council implemented Accounting
Standards Update (“ASU™) 2020-07 Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for
Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, which requires updated presentation and cnhanced disclosure
related to contributed nonfinancial assets received. The implementation of ASU 2020-07 was
applied retrospectively as required. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application
of existing policies was not changed during fiscal year 2022.We noted no transactions entcred
into by the Council during the [iscal year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or
consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the [inancial statements in the
proper period.

Accounling estimates are an integral part of the financial stalements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and currcnt events and
assumplions about future events. Certain accounting cstimates arc particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and becausc of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from thosc expecled. The most sensitive cstimate
affecting the financial statements was the allocation of ovethead expenses between program and
support services. We cvaluated the key [actors and assumptions used to develop the allocation
methodology in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial stalements taken as a
whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance (o
financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were:

1) In-kind Facilities - Note |
2) Investment Endowment Funds - Note J



Communication to the Board of Directors
Page Two

The financial statement disclosures arc neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstalements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstalcments identified during the audit,
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them fo the appropriatc level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstaiements. Tn addition, none of the
misstatements delected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management wcere
malerial, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a disagreement on a financial
accounling, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could
be significant to the financial statcments or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no
such disapreements arose during the course of our audil.

Management Representations

We have requested cerlain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letlcr dated November xx, 2022.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cascs, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting malters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the Council’s [inancial slatements
or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on thosc statements,
our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine thal
the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants.



Communication to the Board of Dircclors
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Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a varicty of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management cach year prior to retention as the Council’s auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses werc not a condition to our retention.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Audit Committee, the Board of Direclors,

and management of ‘The Howard County Arts Council, Inc. and is not intended to be, and should
not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,



To the Board of Dircctors
The Howard County Arts Council, Inc.
Ellicott City, MD

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of The Howard County Arts
Council, Inc. (the “Council”) as of and for the ycar ended June 30, 2022, in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the
Council’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis [or designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purposc of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the cffectivencss of
the Council’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not cxpress an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Council’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or delcct and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A matcrial weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in intcrnal control, such that therc is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencics in internal control that might be material
weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identily any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesscs may
exist that have not been identified.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of
Directors, and others within The Howard County Arts Council, Inc. and is not intended to be,
and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Columbia, MD
November xx, 2022
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Independent Auditor’s Report

T'o the Board of Directors of
The Howard County Arts Couneil, Inc.
Ellicotit City, MD

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Howard County Arts Couneil,
Tne. (a nonprofit organization), which comprisc the statements of financial position as of June 30,
2022 and 2021, and the related statements of acti vitics, functional expenscs, and cash flows [or
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statemenis.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Howard County Arts Council, Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United Stalcs of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards gencrally accepted in the United
States of America. Our responsibilitics under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements section ol our reporl. We are
required to be indcpendent of The Howard County Arts Council, Tnc. and to meet our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits.
We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and appropriatc to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statcments

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statemcnts that arc free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or crror.

In preparing the financial slatements, management is requircd to evaluate whether there arc
conditions or cvents, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about The Howard
County Arts Council, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the datc
that the financial statements are available to be issued.



Independent Auditor’s Report
The Howard County Arts Council, Inc.
Page Two

Auditor’s Responsibilities for Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objcctives are to obtain reasonablc assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and fo issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurancc but
is not absoluie assurance and therefore is not a puarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with gencrally accepted audiling standards will always defect a material misstatement when it
exists, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from emor, as [raud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
{herc is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influcnce the
judgment made by a rcasonable user based on the [inancial statements,

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

o Fxercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a lest basis, cvidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial slalcments.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order lo design audit
procedurcs that are appropriaic in the circumstances, bul not for the purpose ol
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The Howard County Arls Council, Inc.’s
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as cvaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there arc conditions or evenis, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about The Howard County Arts Council, Inc.’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are requircd to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identificd during the audit.



Independent Auditor’s Reporl
The lHoward County Arls Council, Inc.
Page Three

limphasis of Malter

As discussed in Note I3 to the financial statements, during the year cnded Junc 30, 2022, The
Howard County Arts Council, Tnc. adopted new accounting guidance, Accounting Standards
Update (“ASU™) 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Noi-for-Profit Entities for
Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. Qur opinion is not modified with respect to this matier.

Columbia, MD
XXXX, 2022



THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
2022 2021
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSLETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 471,798 5 627,577
Cash and cash equivalents - board designated 35,921 36,026
Total cash and cash equivalents 507,719 663,603
Pledges reccivable 15,000 7.500
Cerlificates of deposit 22,725 22,720
Prepaid cxpenses 9,257 15,914
Total Current Assets 554,701 709,737
OTHER ASSETS
Property and equipment, net 33,501 23,923
Investments - board designated reserve fund 613,520 455,711
Interest in assets held by the Community Foundation off
Howard County 156,448 178,325
Total Other Assets 503,469 657,959
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,358,170 5 1,367,696
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounls payable b 56 b 132
Accrued expenscs 43,021 32,980
PPP loan - 66,500
Deferred revenuc 103,945 57,222
Total Current Liabilifics 147,022 156,834
OTHER LIABILITIES
Security deposils 5,827 5,754
Total Other Liabilitics 5,827 5,754
Total Liabilitics 152,849 162,588
NET ASSETS
Without Donor Resirictions:
Undesignated 303,290 456,241
Board designated 649,441 491,737
Total Without Donor Restrictions 952,731 047,978
With donor restrictions 252,590 257,130
Total Nel Assets 1,205,321 1,205,108
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS _$ 1,358,170 5 1,367.696

The accompanying notes are an intcgral part of these linancial statements.
1



TIIE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Cirants
Contributions
Special events
Camp registrations, renlal income, and other
In-kind facilitics
Interest income
Forgiveness of PP loan
Other income
Net assets released from restrictions
Total Revenue and Support

EXPENSES
Program Services:
(Grani awards
Art cenler
Commumnity services
Long Reach
Special projects
Total Program Scrvices
Supporl Services:
Fundraising
Management and general
Total Supporl Services
Tuotal Expenscs

CITANGE IN NET ASSETS FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER CHANGES
Met depreciation in fair value of investments
Loss on assets held by the Community Foundation
of Tloward County, net
Total Other Changes
CITANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, beginning of year

NET ASSETS, end of ycar

Without With
Donor Restrictions  Donor Restrictions Total
446,989 b 834,049 £ 1,281,938
37,021 - 37,021
62,679 - 62,679
251,006 - 251,066
230,504 " 230,504
4,489 - 4,489
66,500 - 66,500
1,513 - 1,513
817,477 (817.477) -
1,018,238 17,472 1,935,710
675,038 - 675,038
579,827 - 579,827
1%7.010 - 187,010
162,474 = 162,474
100927 - 100,927
1,705,276 = 1,705,276
124,119 - 124,119
71473 - 71,473
195,592 = 195,592
1,900,808 - 1,900,868
17,370 17,472 34,842
(12,617) - (12,617)
- (22,012) (22,012)
(12,617) (22,012} (34,629)
4,753 (4,540) 213
947,978 257,130 1,205,108
% 052,731 3 252,590 $ 1,205,321

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of these financial slalements.

-5-



THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
Without With
Donor Restrictions  Donor Restrictions Total
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Grants b 442 078 £ 741,612 $ 1,183,690
Contributions 40,272 - 40,272
Special events 38,522 - 38,522
Camp registrations, rental income, and other 113,750 - 113,750
In-kind facilitics 193,874 - 193,874
Inlerest income 7,493 - 7,493
Forgiveness of PPT loan 66,500 - 66,500
Other income 291 - 291
Net assets relcased from restrictions TROET1 (780,871) -
Total Revenue and Support 1,683,651 (39,259) 1,644,392
EXPLENSES
Program Services:
Granl awards 729,983 - 729,983
Art center 420,186 - 420,186
Communily services 139,410 - 139,410
Long Reach 33,695 - 33,0095
Special projects 86,859 - 86,859
Tolal Program Services 1,410,133 < 1,410,133
Supporl Services:
Fundraising 111,160 = 111,160
Management and general 57,719 - 57,719
Total Support Services 168,879 - 168,879
Total Expenses 1,579,012 s 1,579,012
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS FROM OPERATIONS 104,639 (39,259) 65,380
OTHER CHANGES
Met depreciation in fair value of Investmenls (6,163) - {6,163)
Gain on assets held by the Community Foundation
of Howard County, net - 40,088 40,0188
Total Other Changes {(6,163) 40,084 33,925
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 98,476 829 99,305
NET ASSETS, beginning of year 849,502 256,301 1,105,803
NET ASSETS, end of ycar b 047,974 b 257,130 $ 1,205,108

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these financial statements.

-6
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THF HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCII., TNC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FTROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets b3 213 b 99,305
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 6,881 11,984
Loss (gain) on assets restricted for long-term use 22,012 (40,088)
Forgiveness of PPT loan (66,5000 (66,500)
Net depreciation in fair value of investments 12,617 6,163
Changes in opcraling assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in assels
TPledges receivable (7,500) -
Certificates of deposit (5) )]
Prepaid expenses 0,657 (3,400
Interest in assets held by the Community Foundation of Howard Count 21,877 (40,088)
Tnerease (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable (76) 132
Accrued expenses 10,041 6,690
Deferred revenuc 46,723 57,222
Security deposits 73 1,412
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities - 53,013 32,823
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment (16,459) (9,414)
Turchases of investiinents (170,426) (7,388)
Net Cash Used for Tnvesting Activitics {1B6,885) (16,802)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIES
Proceeds from PPP loan - 66,500
Gain on assels restricted for long-term use (22,012) 40,088
Net Cash (Used for) Provided by Financing Activities (22,012) 106,588
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (155,884) 122,609
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, heginning of year 663,603 540,994
CASII AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, cnd of year $ 507,719 $ 663,603

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNI 30, 2022 AND 2021

NOTE A — NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

[istablished in 1981 as a not-for-profit corporation, The lloward County Arts Council, Inc. (the
“Arts Council”) was formed by a resolution of the County Council of Howard County,
Maryland, to foster the arts and cultural development in the Howard Counly community. As the
county’s designated arts council, it is authorized to administer state and county public funds by
awarding grants to qualifying organizations that promofe the arls, art education, and culture.

The Arts Council provides the following program services:

Grant Awards - To advance and support the arts, the Arts Council administers the following
grant programs: Communily Arts Development, Artists-in-Education, Baltimore City Arts and
Cultural Orpanizations, Creative Howard, Organizational Development, Outreach Howard, and
the Jim Rouse Theatre Subsidy Program. Additional grant programs are piloted and activated
from time to time as nceded. A volunteer Artistic Review Panel is charged with evaluating all
grant applications received from eligible organizations. The Board of Directors votes on the
panel’s recommendations and has final approval of the grant awards.

Art Center - To encourage an active and supportive relationship between artists and the public,
the Arls Council manages a 32,000 square feet multi-purposc arts cenler, which provides
affordable studio and mecting spacc to artists, a black box theatre, and a dance studio for
performances and rchearsals, classrooms for arts cducation, and two exhibit spaces for the
display of various forms of visual arl work.

Community Services - To foster and promote the arts, the Arts Council maintains a website that
promotes upcoming programs and performances, develops partnerships to advance the arts,
publishes a quarterly newsletter, maintains an online calendar of art events in the county, offers
awards and scholarships, and provides various resources, technical assistance, advice and
guidance on artistic development and art education.

Special Projects - To ensurc that the arts are accessible to all citizens, the Arts Council develops
programs that reach out to underserved or new audicnees. ‘These programs may be ongoing or
one-time pilol projects.

Long Reach — In January 2020, the Arts Council was invited by the Howard County Government
to develop and manage 16 individual artist studios at the Long Reach Village Center as parl of
their Long Reach Rising revitalization effort. In June 2022, the Arts Council held a one-day, free
family arts fcstival, ARTreach 2022, as parl of this eflort. Over 2,000 community members
gathered at L.ong Reach Village Center for the ARTreach Festival on June 4, 2022, The festival
featured six different bands encompassing artists from the United States, Latin America, Mali,
and Togo. Children and adults got to try their hand at a variely of art activities including tie-dye,
jewelry, elc. Village center businesses and studio artists opencd their doors and offered
activilics, giveaways, tours and more throughout the day. ARTreach fealured music, free hands-
on or artist-led activitics led by 117 visual and performing arfists.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continued)
NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Iasis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Arts Council have been prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting. Thercfore, revenue and related assets are recognized when eamned, and expenses and
relaled liabilities are recognized as the obligations arc incurred.

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncement

TIn September 2020, The Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issucd Accounting
Standards Update (“ASU™) 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Enlilies Jor
Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. This standard requires updated presentation and enhanced
disclosure related Lo contributed nonfinancial asscts received. This enhanced disclosure includes
disaggregation of significant catcgories of contribuicd nonfinancial asscts and additional
qualitative information rcgarding the use of these contributed nonfinancial assets. ASU 2020-07
has been implemented in the accompanying financial statements on a rctrospective basis,
however, there is no cffect on net assets in connection with the implementation of ASU 2020-07
as the update only increased presentation and disclosure requirements for the prior year and did
not impact amounts recorded.

Financial Statement Presenlaiion

Financial statement presentation follows Financial Accounting Standard Board (“FASB”)
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™) Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities. In accordance
with Topic 958, nct assets, revenue, gains and losses are classificd based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Arts Council and changes
therein are classilicd and reported as follows:

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions — Net assets not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions or stipulations.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations
that may or will be met by either actions of the Arts Council and/or the passage of time,
or that must be maintained in perpetuity by the Arts Council. When a restriction expires,
net assels with donor restrictions are reclassified to net asscts without donor restrictions
and are reported in the statements of activitics as net assets released from restrictions.
Contributions received with donor restrictions that are met in the same reporiing period
arc reported as support without donor restrictions.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continued)

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Arts Council considers all highly liquid investments with original maturitics of three months
or less to be cash cquivalents. Money markel funds held in accounts that are profcssionally
managed by investment advisors arc reported in investments.

The Arts Council maintains its cash and cash equivalents balances in bank deposil accounts,
which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 per financial
institution. Al times, the accounts may exceed these limils. However, the Arts Council belicves
it is not cxposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges reccivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from balances
outstanding al year end. Throughout the year, management determines if an allowance for
doubtful accounts is necessary bascd upon a review of outstanding rcccivables, historical
collection of information, and existing economic conditions. Accounts deemed uncollectible arc
charged off based on specific circumstances of the parties involved. Management expects to
collect all outstanding receivables, Therelore, no allowance for doubtful accounts was
cstablished as of June 30, 2022 and 2021,

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated al cost or, if donated, at fair value as of the date of donation.
The Arts Council capitalizes all property and equipment with a cost basis greater than $500 and a
useful life preater than one year. Expenditurcs, which extend the useful lifc of an asset are
capitalized, while repairs and maintenance are expensed. Depreciation and amortizalion is
provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of (he asscts as follows:

Furniture, fixtures and cquipment 57 years
Leaschold improvements 10 — 20 years
Website 2 -5 years

Investments

Investments arc accounted for at fair value and consist of money market funds and certificates of
deposit, which are maintained in an investment brokerage account. The fair valuc of certificates
of deposit held in brokerage accounts is based on their quoted market price, and is provided by
the Arts Council’s invesiment fund manager. Interest and dividends are recognized as earned.
Unrealized and realized gains and losses on the fair valuc of investments are recognized in the
statements of activitics in the period in which such changes occur.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continucd)
NOTE B — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Delcrred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists of unearned registration fees received in advance for participation in
the summer camp programs held by the Arts Council.

Revenue Recopnition

Grants and Contributions

The Arts Council recognizes grants and contributions when cash, securitics or other assets, an
unconditional promise to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional
promises to give, that is, those with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right of
return, arc not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially met.
Contributions received with donor stipulations are recorded as contributions with donor
restrictions based on the donor's intent. Unless otherwise stated by the donor, individual
donations are recorded as contributions without donor restrictions.

In addition, the Arls Council receives funding [rom state and local government agencies, which
is considered a conditional contribution. These grants are subject to audit by the granior
agencies, which could result in a request for rcimbursement by the agency for expenditures
disallowed under the terms and conditions of the appropriate grantor. Any amounts received
prior to incwrring qualifying expenditures would be reporied as deferred revenue in the
statements of financial position. Furthermore, any unexpended funds received from government
agencics are subject to be returned to the funding authority, unless the funding authority allows
the Arts Council to retain such excess. For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, there were
no uncxpended funds due back to granting authorities.

Program Services

Program scrvices largely represent camp registrations and rental income, and is recognized as
revenue in the period in which the related activity occurs. Camp registration fees and rental
income collected in advance are recorded as deferred revenue.

In-kind Facililics

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) creale or enhance non-
financial assets or (b) requirc specialized skills, are performed by people with thosc skills, and
would otherwise be purchased by the Organization. Donaled services and promise lo give
services that do not meet the above criteria are not recognized.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNIE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continued)

NOTE B — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — continued
In-kind Facilities (continued)

The Arts Council reccives in-kind facilities from the Howard County government, which is
reported as in-kind facilities on the statements of activities and functional expenses in the period
in which such [acilitics are used. The estimaled [air rental value of donated facilitics is based on
an cstimated market rental raic, and the allocated utilities, facilitics, and maintenance cosls
determined by Howard County.

Agency Transactions

The Arts Council receives grants and contributions from government and privale sources for
purposes of furthering the Arts Council’s stated mission: to enrich and serve the Howard County
community, by fosicring the arts, artists and arts organizations. Funds received and distributed by
the Arts Council for purposes for which it acts as an agent, trustee or inlermediary for resource
providers are not included in the statements of activilics in cases where the Arts Council docs not
have discretion or variance power over the distributions,

Method Used for Allocation of Expenses

The financial stalemenls report certain categories ol expenses that are attributable Lo one or more
program or support function as management and gencral activities. Hxpenses of this nature are
allocated on a rcasonable basis thal is consistently applied. Allocaled expenses include
depreciation and amortization, equipment, and any other applicable expenditures, which are
bascd on salaries and related costs determined by estimates of time and cffort expensed.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the Uniled States of America requircs management to make eslimates and
assumplions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities al the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenucs
and expenscs during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from thosc cstimates.

NOTE C - INCOME TAXES

The Arls Council is a 501(c)(3) organization that is exempt from federal income tax under
Scction 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Aris Council is, however, subject to tax on
business income unrelated to the Arls Council’s exempt purpose. No provision for income taxes
is reflected in the accompanying financial statements for the years ended June 30, 2022 and
2021, since the Arts Council had no taxable income from unrelated busincss activities.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continued)

NOTE C — INCOME TAXES - continued

The Arts Council recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions arc more
likely than not of being sustained. The Arts Council does not believe its financial statemenis
include any uncertain tax positions.

The Arts Council’s information rcturns are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue
Service for a period of three years from the date they were filed, except under certain
circumstances. The Arts Council’s information returns for the years ended June 30, 2019 through
2021, are open for a tax examination by the Internal Revenue Service, although no request has
been made as of the dale of these financial statements.

NOTE D — AVAILABLE RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

The Arts Council strives to maintain liquid financial assels to cover 12 months of general
expenditures. As part of the liquidity management plan, the Arts Council invests cash and cash
equivalents in excess of daily requircments in short-term moncy market funds and certificates of
deposit. The Arts Council has various sources of liquidity at its disposal including cash and cash
cquivalents, pledges reccivable, cerlificates of deposit, and investments.

In addition, the Arts Council anticipates rceeiving additional granis and coniributions that will
sufficiently cover its operating expenses over 12-month period. Although the Arts Council does
not intend to spend board designated funds other than those amounts appropriated for gencral
cxpenditures, these funds could be made available through a board resolution, if necessary.

In determining the adequacy of liquidity sources to cover general operating expenditures over a

12-month period, the Arls Council considers all expenditures related lo its program services,
managcment and general, and fundraising activifies, to be general operating expenditures.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continued)

NOTE D - AVAILABLE RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY - continucd

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, total financial assels held by the Arts Council and the amounts of
those financial assets that could readily be made available within one year of the statements of
financial  position date to meet general cxpenditures were as  follows:

2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalenis $§ 507,719 § 663,603
Pledges reccivable 15,000 7,500
Certificates of deposit 22.725 22,720
Tnvestments - board designated reserve fund 613,520 455,711
Interest in assets held by the Community Foundation
of Howard County 156,448 178,325
Total Financial Asscts 1,315,412 1,327,859
Less: board designated reserves (649,441) (491,737)
Less: nct assets with donor restriclions (187.487) (192,162)
Less: net assets encumbcred by donor restrictions -
perpetual in nature (65,103) (64,968)
Total Financial Assets Available to Mect Cash Needs
for General Expenditures within One Ycar $ 4137381 $ 578,992
NOTE E — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consisted of the following as of Junc 30:
2022 2021
[ easehold improvements $ 510,026 § 510,026
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 134,278 117,819
Website 37,517 37,517
(81,821 665,362
1ess; accumulated depreciation and amortization (648,320) (641,439)
Property and Equipment, Net $ 33,5010 § 23,923

Depreciation and amortization expensc was $6,881 and $11,984 for the years ended June 30,
2022 and 2021, respectively.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continued)

NOTE F — INVESTMENTS AND FATR VALUE MEASUREMENT

FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Mecasurement, establishes a framework for mcasuring fair
value. That framework provides a fair value hicrarchy thal prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority lo unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical asscts or liabilitics (level 1 measurements) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). Level 1 of the fair valuc hierarchy
under FASB ASC Topic 820 is described as inputs to the valuation methodology that are
unadjusted quoted prices for identical asscts or liabilitics in active markets that the Arts Council
has the ability to access.

The asset or liability’s fair valuc measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on
the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurcment. Valuation
techniques uscd need to maximize the usc of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobscrvable inpuls.

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level | Inputs are based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets traded in
active markets that the Arts Council has the ability fo access.

Level 2 Inputs are bascd upon quoted prices for similar assets in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets in inactive markets, or maodel
based valuation techniques for which all significanl assumptions are
observable in the market or can be corroboraled by observable market
data.

Level 3 Inputs arc unobservable and significant to the fair value measurcment.

The following valuation methods may produce a [air value calculation that may not be indicalive
of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although management
believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the
use of different methodologics or assumptions to determine the fair valuc of certain financial
instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The Arts Council’s investments in money markets funds arc valued by carrying amount, which
approximates fair value. The fair valuc of certificatcs of deposil and the interest in assets held by
the Communily Foundation of Howard County (the “Foundation™) have been provided by the
Arts Council’s investment managers and the Foundation, respectively, and usc a variely of
pricing sources to determine market valuations, including indexes for cach sector of the market.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continued)

NOTE F — INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS — continued

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair valuc hierarchy, the Arls Council’s
investments at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively:

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2022

Level 1 __ Level2 Level 3 Total
Money market funds $ 248802 % - b - 4 248,802
Certificates of deposit - 387,443 - 387,443
Interest in assets held by
the Foundation - 156,448 - 156,448
Total assets at fair value § 248 802 $ 543,891 b3 - $ 792,693
Assel at Fair Value as of Junc 30, 2021
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Money market funds $ 113,376 - - § 113,376
Cerlificates ol dcposit - 365,055 - 365,055
Interest in assets held by
the Foundation - 178,325 - 178,325
Total assets at fair value $ 113,376 5 543,380 b - i 656,756

NOTE G - NET ASSETS

Board Dcsignated Reserves

The Board of Directors set aside four separatc bank accounts for the purposc of segregating
designated funds for the re-grants program, Jim Rouse Theatre (JRT) Subsidies, JRT equipment
fund, and the studio escrow.

To ensure the long-term viability of the Arts Council, an investment account was also established

by the Board of Directors for rainy day working capital reserves to be ulilized by the Arts
Council in the casc of an emcrgency.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNLE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continued)

NOTE G - NET ASSETS — continued

Board Designated Reserves (continued)

As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, the aggregale total balance amounts of the board designated cash
and cash equivalents and investment accounts were as follows:

2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents § 35921 $ 36,026
Investments . 613,520 455,71 1
Total § 649,441 $ 491,737

Net Asscts with Donor Restrictions

As of Tune 30, 2022 and 2021, net assels with donor restrictions were designated as follows:

2022 2021

Various programs and projects $ 74967 § 69,872
Strategic plan 7,500 -
Headstart program 7,500 7,500
Re-grants to other non-profit organizations

and special projects 6,175 1,433
Donor designated endowment 65,103 64,968
Accumulated eamings in cndowment [und 91,345 113,357

Total $ 252,590 $ 257,130

NOTE H — AGENCY TRANSACTIONS

The Arts Council re-grants designated funds from the Howard County Government and the
Maryland State Arts Council in accordance with the grani award contract with those
organizations. Any funds rcceived and distributed by the Arts Council for which the Arts
Council has no variance power were not included in the Arts Council’s statements of activities.

For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, there were no grants awarded for which the Arts
Council did not have variance power.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continued)

NOTE 1 - IN-KIND FACILITIES

During fiscal year 2022, the Arls Council adopted new accounting guidance, Accounting
Standards Update 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entilies for
Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. The Arts Council receives in-kind facilities from Howard
County, which is a school building used for office space, art exhibits, dance studios, etc. For the
years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the value of inkind facililics totaled $230,504 and
$193,874, respeclivcly. The cstimated [air value of the in-kind facilities based on estimated
market rental rate, determined by Howard County. The in-kind rent was allocated and used
across the Arts Council’s program and support services.

NOTE J - INVESTMENT ENDOWMENT FUNDS

The Arts Council has asscts held by the Community Foundation of Howard County (the
“Foundation™) to be designated for the Howard Counly Arts Council Future for the Arts Fund
endowment and is classified as net asscts with donor restrictions in the accompanying statements
of financial position.

The Community Foundation of Howard County (formerly, the Columbia Foundation) holds the
Iloward County Arts Council’s IFuture for the Arts Fund (the “Fund”), an endowment established
in 1999 under an agreement between the Howard County Arts Council and the Community
Foundation of Howard Counly (the “Foundation™).

Since the Arts Council has a beneficial intercst in those funds, the transaction is considercd
reciprocal. As required by gencrally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with
endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Funds held by the Foundation consist of both donor designated endowment funds
and board designated endowment funds.

Return Objectives and Spending Policy

The Foundation will hold the net asscts with donor restriction endowment principal in perpetuity
and invest the assels to provide income Lo the Arts Council. The Foundation has the authority to
redircet the monies accumulated in the Fund should the Arts Council discontinue ifs business
operations. Net assets with donor restriction contributions are recorded by both the Foundation
and the Arts Council since contributions are reccived by the Arts Council and remitted to the
Foundation. Per the agreement, the annual distributions available to the Arls Council will be 5%
of the markel value of the Fund’s assets as of December 31 of the preceding ycear, subject to
specified conditions and limitations. The Arts Council has the option to reinvest these funds or
place them in the operaling account and are classified as nct assets without donor restrictions due
to time restrictions. Currently, these funds are being reinvested. The endowment asscts are
managed in accordance with the investment policy established by the Foundation.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continued)

NOTE J— INVESTMENT ENDOWMENT FUNDS - continued

The accumulated earnings on both the board designated endowment assets and the donor
designated nct asscts with restriclions arc reported as nel asscts without donor restrictions. These

accumulated earnings are available only in accordance with the spending policy established with
the Foundation.

The Arts Council’s investment endowment net assets consist of the following as of June 30,
2022

Without With
Donor Donor
Reslrictions Restrictions Total
Original donor-restricted gift amount and
amounts required to be retained by donor $ - 8 65,103 % 65,103
Portion subjcet to appropriation [or cxpenditures - 01,345 91,345
Balance al June 30, 2022 % - % 156448 § 156,448

The Arts Council’s investment endowment net asscts consist of the following as of June 30,
2021:

Withoul With
Donor Daonor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Original donor-restricted gift amount and
amounts required to be retained by donor b - % 64,968 § 64,968
Portion subject to appropriation for expenditurcs - 113,357 113,357
Balance at June 30, 2021 $ - § 178325 § 1787325

Changes in the investment endowment nct assets for the ycar cnded June 30, 2022, arc as
follows:

Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Beginning of year, June 30, 2021 § 25000 § 153325 $ 178325
Contributions - 135 135
Interest and dividends - 2,564 2,564
Net depreciation in fair value of investmenls - (24,576) (24,576)

End of year, Junc 30, 2022 $ 25,000 5 131,448 $ 156,448
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THE HOWARD COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continued)

NOTE J—INVESTMENT ENDOWMENT FUNDS - - continucd

Changes in the investment cndowment net assets for the ycar ended June 30, 2021, are as
follows:

Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Heginning of year, June 30, 2020 h 25,000 $ 113,237 $ 138237
Interest and dividends - 2,074 2,074
Net appreciation in fair value of investments - 38,014 38,014
End of year, June 30, 2021 by 25,000 $ 153,325 $ 178,325

Net assets without donor restrictions are reflected as board endowment and net assets with donor
restrictions arc reflected as accumulated earnings and appreciation in fair valuc on the above

tables pertaining to the assels held by the Foundation. There were no underwater funds as of June
30, 2022 and 2021.

NOTE K —PPP LOAN

On February 8, 2021, the Arts Council sccured a second loan in the amount of $66,500 with PNC
Bank (lhe “Lender”™) under the Small Business Administration’s Paycheck Prolection Program
(*“PPP™) that authorized forgivable loans to small businesses. This loan could be used to cover
certain expenscs during the COVID-19 crisis. The loan amounts would be forgiven as long as the
loan proceeds were used Lo cover payroll costs, benefits, rent, and utility costs over a period
specified in the loan document after the loan is made. The loan bore an interest of one percent
and matured on February 8, 2026. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, the outstanding PPP loan
balance totaled $0 and $66,500, respectively.

The initial PPP loan secured on May 5, 2020, was fully forgiven on March 15, 2021, and the
second loan was forgiven on September 30, 2021, and thercfore, both loans were recognized as
revenue on the statements of aclivitics.

NOTE L — SUBLEASES

As per the lease agreement established with the Howard County government, the Arts Council
may sublease building space to artists and related organizations. Such space consisis of studios,
classrooms, a theatre, and meeling rooms, which are subleased lo lenants under operating lease
agreements with varying terms up to June 30, 2022.
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THE HOWARD COUNTY AR'TS COUNCIL, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021
(continucd)

NOTE L — SUBLEASES — continued

For the years cnded June 30, 2022 and 2021, rent received by the Arts Council under the
sublcascs totaled $127,124 and $94,728, respectively.

NOTE M - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Arls Council established a rctirement savings plan, which covers all eligible cmployees.
Employees are permitted to contribute up to the maximum amount prescribed by law. The Axls
Council is required to make dollar-for-dollar matching contributions of up to 3% of
compensation for each employee making salary-reduction contributions under the SIMPLE Plan
(Savings Incentive Match Plan for Employees). The Arts Council may, however, elect out of this
requirement or reduce the contribution amount provided, within a reasonable time before the
annual clection period. Eligible employees are notified of the decision to make one of the other
permissible employer contributions in which the minimum matching coniribution may not go
below onc percent. For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Arts Council’s contributions
to the SIMPLE Plan totaled $7,300 and $6,683, respectively.

NOTE N - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In preparing these financial statements, the Arts Council has evaluated events and transactions
for potential recognition or disclosurc through November xx, 2022, the date the [inancial
statcments were available to be issued. There were no additional events or (ransactions that were
discovered during the evaluation that required further recognition or disclosure.
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